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The Office of Public Defense contacted County Clerks’ offices and the Administrative Office of the Courts to enquire about their agency’s role in the selection process for potential jurors. This document contains responses from individuals with knowledge of their respective agencies’ processes. Responses have been modified to remove the original OPD enquiry and related artifacts, and official county stamps, signatures, and line numbers were removed from some copies during file conversion; but every effort was made to preserve the original documents’ informational content about jury selection procedures.
[bookmark: _GoBack]In some cases, responses contained Confidentiality Notices that prohibit direct sharing of the responses. In those cases, information is provided using direct quotations, with the respondents’ understanding that information would be publicly shared. In one case (Island County), response was in the form of a telephone call. A brief summary of that conversation was provided.
Click on a .pdf or .docx icon below to view an explanation of that county or agency’s part in the jury selection process:
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From: Catherine Sloan <catherines@co.adams.wa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 8:45 AM 
To: Jenee Nash 
Subject: RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process for Adams County 
 
Good morning Ms. Nash,   
  
We receive our yearly jury source list from the Administrative Office for the Courts and our jury source list is updated 
once each year.   
  
My office summons 500 prospective jurors every 4 months.  It is a random selection using our Jury Management 
Software.    
  
Thank you,   
  
Katie Sloan  
Adams County Clerk  
P.O. Box 187  
Ritzville, WA 99169  
509-659-3259  
catherines@co.adams.wa.us  
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		From:

		Sandy Ervin <servin@co.okanogan.wa.us>



		Sent:

		Monday, November 1, 2021 9:46 AM



		To:

		Wayne Buchanan



		cc:

		Barbara Harris



		Subject:

		RE: Jury Study Inquiry







Good morning Mr. Buchanan;

Here is a summary of the process used in Okanogan County;

We use a vendor (Jury Systems Inc.) 805-285-5800 (Data services)

A determination is made as to the number of jurors needed to have enough people available for trials for a given week. (Normally 350-375, during covid the number increased to 400-425). Currently we are asking for 400 per week. The vendor randomly selects the number of jurors requested. Jurors are also assigned a random group number between 100-150 (depending on how many jurors are summoned... 10 per group) Jurors are mailed a summons approximately 45 days prior to their assigned trial week.

Juror requests are processed up through the trial week. (returned forms, on-line requests, etc.)

Reporting instructions (postcard) is mailed 10 days prior to trial which gives the phone number and group number for reporting.

Once a trial is scheduled to go forward, a number, based on stats, is determined of how many jurors are needed for the case.

Using that number (normally between 35 -60), and appearance statistics groups are called in. I always call groups in order. Jurors are notified via recorded phone message. The remaining groups may be excused or asked to call back for a 2 nd trial during the week.

Hopefully this is the information you were looking for. Please let me know if you have any questions. Feel free to call me if you would like clarification.

Best Regards

Sandy Ervin, Jury Manager/Coordinator Okanogan County Superior Court
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON



IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF PEND OREILLE



IN RE:	Cause No.



	JURY SELECTION PROCESS	ADMINISTRATIVE FILING

	RE: JURY SELECTION PROCESS

JURY SELECTION PROCESS



In a manner consistent with RCW 2.36.065 and RCW 2.36.070, this document is designed to serve as a description of the Pend Oreille County Superior Court's jury selection process, specifically as it relates to how random selection is administered.



The annual jury source list is created by the Washington State Department of Information Services (DIS) and is comprised of Voter Registration, Department of Licensing and Washington State I.D. cards. The AOC receives the annual jury source list from DIS and notifies Superior Court Administration that the Pend Oreille County jury merge list is available for downloading. This typically occurs in May or June of each year.



The Pend Oreille County Information Services Department (IS) downloads the

jury merge source list and provides this to the contracted jury provider, Jury Management Systems (JMS).



Once the file is sent to the JMS secure FTP site, JMS filters the jury source list removing any duplicated names as well as deceased jurors. From the Merge Requirements Agreement, JMS will:

1	De-dupe Jury Wheel File

	a.	Run a de-duplication process on the Jury.Wheel file.

Match on Full Last Name (including suffix) + First Name up to first space

+ DOB. Delete all duplicate records.

b.	Check Jury Wheel File for duplicate DL numbers.  If duplicates exist, update the duplicate DL numbers to null.
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2.	De-dupe Voters File (Production)

a. Run a de-duplication process on the Production file. Full Last Name (including suffix) + 	First Name up to first space + DOB.

b. If there is a duplicate found in the Production file, the record that has history is kept and 	any record that has no history is deleted (Records will be flagged). If there are multiple records 	with history — the most current one is kept active (most recent date selected) and the others are 	marked as a duplicate if they have not been selected within the last 6 months. If none of the 	duplicates contain history, keep the record with the larger part and delete the others.

The new Jury Source List is then merged into the Superior Court JMS and ready for use. Every other month, 135-150 randomly generated names from the Jury Source List are selected and Summonses are mailed approximately 3 weeks before the start of the first four-week term.

JURY QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES

Pursuant to RCW 2.36.070, a person shall be competent to serve as a juror in the State of Washington unless that person:

1. Is less than eighteen (18) years of age;

2. Is not a citizen of the United States;

3. Is not a resident of Pend Oreille County;

4. Is not able to communicate in the English language; or

5. Has been convicted of a felony and has not had his/her civil rights restored. If the juror states that their rights have been restored, verification will be requested and, once received, he/she will not be excused.

Pursuant to 2.36.080(3), a citizen shall not be excluded from jury service in this state on account of race, color, religion, sex, nation origin, or economic status. This section does not affect the right to peremptory challenges under RCW 4.44.130.

Reviewed and approved this 19th day of February, 2020 by:





					  			___________________________

PATRICK A. MONASMITH

Superior Court Judge



	

								_________________________________

								JESSICA T. REEVES

						  	    	Superior Court Judge, Presiding
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From: Chris Gaddis <chris.gaddis@piercecountywa.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, October 8, 2022 9:01 AM 
To: Jenee Nash; Dea Finigan 
Cc: Barbara Harris 
Subject: RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Pierce County 
 
 
Good morning all. In response to your inquiry, the process is as follows:  
  


• In early Q2, the court receives the juror source list from the Administrative Office of the Courts  
 o   This list is created from Department of Licensing and Secretary of State databases  


• By late Q2 or early Q3 the court certifies the master jury list  
• The weekly jury pool is created by randomly selecting prospective jurors from the master jury list until the 


desired number is reached  
 o   Selection is made through an electronic process for random selection developed by Pierce County 
Information Technology Department for use in the Legal Information Network Exchange (LINX)  


• Those randomly selected jurors are then sent summons for jury service  
• Jurors receiving the summons are instructed to check-in through electronic, telephone or in-person options  


  
Chris Gaddis | Court Administrator | Pierce County Superior Court  
930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 334, Tacoma, WA 98402  
Phone: (253) 798-3963 | Fax: (253) 798-7214 |   
Email: chris.gaddis@piercecountywa.gov  
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		From:

		Chris Gaddis <chris.gaddis@piercecountywa.gov>



		Sent:

		Saturday, October 8, 2022 9:01 AM



		To:

		Jenee Nash; Dea Finigan



		Cc:

		Barbara Harris



		Subject:

		RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Pierce County









Good morning all. In response to your inquiry, the process is as follows: 

 

· In early Q2, the court receives the juror source list from the Administrative Office of the Courts 

	o   This list is created from Department of Licensing and Secretary of State databases 

· By late Q2 or early Q3 the court certifies the master jury list 

· The weekly jury pool is created by randomly selecting prospective jurors from the master jury list until the desired number is reached 

	o   Selection is made through an electronic process for random selection developed by Pierce County Information Technology Department for use in the Legal Information Network Exchange (LINX) 

· Those randomly selected jurors are then sent summons for jury service 

· Jurors receiving the summons are instructed to check-in through electronic, telephone or in-person options 

 

Chris Gaddis | Court Administrator | Pierce County Superior Court 

930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 334, Tacoma, WA 98402 

Phone: (253) 798-3963 | Fax: (253) 798-7214 |  

Email: chris.gaddis@piercecountywa.gov 
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In Reference to response from the San Juan County Court Administrator: 
 


San Juan County uses the jury source list from AOC which is a list of all registered voters merged 
with a list of licensed drivers and identicard holders in San Juan County.  This list is then 
provided to our jury management software company to prepare for entry into the jury software 
we use for summonsing jurors, processing returned summonses and preparing juror information 
for trials.  We use the software to summons jurors on a weekly basis.  Our jury manager prints 
the summons and mails them to jurors.  Jurors are selected randomly from the master list of 
jurors and randomly assigned a group number during the summonsing process.  
  
Jurors then respond to the summons by filling out the questionnaire on the summons and 
returning it to the jury manager.  The juror has the option to request to be rescheduled on the 
back of summons, as well as requesting ADA Request for Accommodation forms.  The summons 
instructs the juror to call the jury hotline or check the website beginning 3 days prior to the 
beginning of the trial.  If there is a trial, jurors are instructed to appear by group number.  The 
report used when choosing the groups to call in does not have juror names or other information 
specific to individual jurors.  
  
Jurors arrive at the courthouse, are checked in, go through an orientation and then voir dire 
with the court. 
 


Email dated 10/05/2022 
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In Reference to response from the San Juan County Court Administrator:



San Juan County uses the jury source list from AOC which is a list of all registered voters merged with a list of licensed drivers and identicard holders in San Juan County.  This list is then provided to our jury management software company to prepare for entry into the jury software we use for summonsing jurors, processing returned summonses and preparing juror information for trials.  We use the software to summons jurors on a weekly basis.  Our jury manager prints the summons and mails them to jurors.  Jurors are selected randomly from the master list of jurors and randomly assigned a group number during the summonsing process. 

 

Jurors then respond to the summons by filling out the questionnaire on the summons and returning it to the jury manager.  The juror has the option to request to be rescheduled on the back of summons, as well as requesting ADA Request for Accommodation forms.  The summons instructs the juror to call the jury hotline or check the website beginning 3 days prior to the beginning of the trial.  If there is a trial, jurors are instructed to appear by group number.  The report used when choosing the groups to call in does not have juror names or other information specific to individual jurors. 

 

Jurors arrive at the courthouse, are checked in, go through an orientation and then voir dire with the court.



Email dated 10/05/2022
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From: Michelle J. Cook <mjcook@co.skagit.wa.us> 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 9:02 AM 
To: Jenee Nash 
Cc: Barbara Harris; Christina Harrison - SC; Katharine Davies - Superior Court; Karen B.  


Robinson 
Subject: RE: Jury Selection Process in Skagit County 
 
 
Ms. Nash,  
  
Thank you for reaching out.  You can find the information here under the section that says “ THE JURY SELECTION 
PROCESS-HOW WERE YOU CHOSEN”:  
  
Jurors Guide (skagitcounty.net)  
  
This is the information:  
  
THE JURY SELECTION PROCESS - HOW YOU WERE CHOSEN  
Once per year, Washington Technology Solutions in Olympia merges the voter registration, driver’s license, and 
“identicard” records, creating a new list of names for Skagit County.  This list is called the “jury source list”.  Your name 
was selected at random from this list of names.  For additional information about the jury source list please see  RCW 
2.36.054 and  GR 18 Jury Source List .  
  
You can click on the links for more information.  
  
The random list is generated by our Jury Management system which is from a company called Avenue Insights.  We 
populate the random list every two weeks and we upload 1250 names to the company who then populate the 
summonses and mails them.  As the summonses come in, we enter any undeliverables, and disqualifications.  Our jury 
manager contacts people who have requested excusals to determine if they should be excused per statute or 
emergency orders (if any are in place).  Some are excused, some are not excused and some are deferred to other panels.  
  
  
Sincerely,   
  
  


Michelle Cook  
Superior Court Administrator  
205 W. Kincaid Street, Room 202  
Mount Vernon, WA.  98273  
(360) 416-1206  
  


 



https://www.skagitcounty.net/Departments/SuperiorCourt/juror.htm

https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=2.36.054

https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=2.36.054

https://www.courts.wa.gov/court_rules/pdf/GR/GA_GR_18_00_00.pdf
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		From:

		Michelle J. Cook <mjcook@co.skagit.wa.us>



		Sent:

		Monday, October 31, 2022 9:02 AM



		To:

		Jenee Nash



		Cc:

		Barbara Harris; Christina Harrison - SC; Katharine Davies - Superior Court; Karen B. 

Robinson



		Subject:

		RE: Jury Selection Process in Skagit County









Ms. Nash, 

 

Thank you for reaching out.  You can find the information here under the section that says “ THE JURY SELECTION PROCESS-HOW WERE YOU CHOSEN”: 

 

Jurors Guide (skagitcounty.net) 

 

This is the information: 

 

THE JURY SELECTION PROCESS - HOW YOU WERE CHOSEN 

Once per year, Washington Technology Solutions in Olympia merges the voter registration, driver’s license, and “identicard” records, creating a new list of names for Skagit County.  This list is called the “jury source list”.  Your name was selected at random from this list of names.  For additional information about the jury source list please see  RCW 2.36.054 and  GR 18 Jury Source List . 

 

You can click on the links for more information. 

 

[bookmark: _GoBack]The random list is generated by our Jury Management system which is from a company called Avenue Insights.  We populate the random list every two weeks and we upload 1250 names to the company who then populate the summonses and mails them.  As the summonses come in, we enter any undeliverables, and disqualifications.  Our jury manager contacts people who have requested excusals to determine if they should be excused per statute or emergency orders (if any are in place).  Some are excused, some are not excused and some are deferred to other panels. 

 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

Michelle Cook 

Superior Court Administrator 

205 W. Kincaid Street, Room 202 

Mount Vernon, WA.  98273 

(360) 416-1206 

 



1

1
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From: Grace Cross <cross@co.skamania.wa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 3:58 PM 
To: Jenee Nash 
Subject: RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Skamania County 
 
 
We use a jury program called Tyler Jury management. The source list comes from both voter registration and driver 
licensing. The list is provided by AOC and the update list is transfered to Tyler JMS. It is an electronic process. I have 
provided Ms. Hahn contact information who provides the list to counties each year.   
  
Sondra Hahn  
Court Program Analyst   |   Office of Judicial and Legislative Relations  
Administrative Office of the Courts  
P:  360.705.5276 
sondra.hahn@courts.wa.gov  
www.courts.wa.gov  
  
Thank you,   


Grace D. Cross  
Skamania County Clerk &   
Clerk of the Superior Court  
M: P.O. Box 790  
Phy: 240 Vancouver Ave  
Stevenson, WA  98648  
P (509)427-3771  
  
  
  
  
  


 
 



mailto:sondra.hahn@courts.wa.gov




image59.emf
Skamania.docx


Adams.docx


		From:

		Catherine Sloan <catherines@co.adams.wa.us>



		Sent:

		Wednesday, October 5, 2022 8:45 AM



		To:

		Jenee Nash



		Subject:

		RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process for Adams County







Good morning Ms. Nash,  

 

We receive our yearly jury source list from the Administrative Office for the Courts and our jury source list is updated once each year.  

 

My office summons 500 prospective jurors every 4 months.  It is a random selection using our Jury Management Software.   

 

Thank you,  

 

Katie Sloan 

Adams County Clerk 

P.O. Box 187 

Ritzville, WA 99169 

509-659-3259 

catherines@co.adams.wa.us 
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		From:

		Grace Cross <cross@co.skamania.wa.us>



		Sent:

		Tuesday, October 4, 2022 3:58 PM



		To:

		Jenee Nash



		Subject:

		RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Skamania County









We use a jury program called Tyler Jury management. The source list comes from both voter registration and driver licensing. The list is provided by AOC and the update list is transfered to Tyler JMS. It is an electronic process. I have provided Ms. Hahn contact information who provides the list to counties each year.  

 

Sondra Hahn 

Court Program Analyst   |   Office of Judicial and Legislative Relations 

Administrative Office of the Courts 

P:  360.705.5276

sondra.hahn@courts.wa.gov 

www.courts.wa.gov 

 

Thank you,  

Grace D. Cross 

Skamania County Clerk &  

Clerk of the Superior Court 

M: P.O. Box 790 

Phy: 240 Vancouver Ave 

Stevenson, WA  98648 

P (509)427-3771 
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From: Plus, Clerk <Clerk.Plus@co.snohomish.wa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 10:07 AM 
To: Jenee Nash 
Cc: Barbara Harris; SCL-Jury Administration 
Subject: RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process 
 
 
Good morning,  
  
We have an annual jury load process where we receive a digital file from the Washington State Secretary of State that 
includes data from Washington State Voter Registration and Department of Motor Vehicles.  That data is then merged, 
run through national address verification, and loaded into our jury system.  We summons weekly for our Superior Court 
and District Courts.  Juror requests for postponement and excusal are processed per the applicable RCWs and local 
Administrative Order.  
  
Please let us know if you have any questions.  
  
Have a great day,  
  
Nick  
Nick  | Jury Management  


Snohomish County Clerk’s Office  
3000 Rockefeller Ave  M/S 605  
Everett, WA 98201  
Phone:  425-388-3386  
FAX:  425-388-3296  
Email:  Nicholas.French@snoco.org   
Web:  www.snoco.org  


  
  
NOTICE:  All emails, and attachments, sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to  
disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).   
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		From:

		Plus, Clerk <Clerk.Plus@co.snohomish.wa.us>



		Sent:

		Wednesday, October 5, 2022 10:07 AM



		To:

		Jenee Nash



		Cc:

		Barbara Harris; SCL-Jury Administration



		Subject:

		RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process









Good morning, 

 

We have an annual jury load process where we receive a digital file from the Washington State Secretary of State that includes data from Washington State Voter Registration and Department of Motor Vehicles.  That data is then merged, run through national address verification, and loaded into our jury system.  We summons weekly for our Superior Court and District Courts.  Juror requests for postponement and excusal are processed per the applicable RCWs and local Administrative Order. 

 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

 

Have a great day, 

 

Nick 

Nick  | Jury Management 

[image: ]Snohomish County Clerk’s Office 

3000 Rockefeller Ave  M/S 605 

Everett, WA 98201 

Phone:  425-388-3386 

FAX:  425-388-3296 

Email:  Nicholas.French@snoco.org  

Web:  www.snoco.org 

 

 

		NOTICE:  All emails, and attachments, sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to 



		disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).
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SPOKANE COUNTY JURY MASTER 


RANDOM JUROR SELECTION PROCESS 


Random Selection Process for Jurors 


The JuryMan application uses a random selection process to summons people for jury 


service and to select them as jurors on trials.  This document describes the steps and answers 


questions about how a person was selected.   


Names Used 


The names used in this selection process are received by the Spokane County Superior 


Court Administrator's Office from the State of Washington.  The names are sent via electronic 


transfer that is created each spring and is delivered around February or March.  The State of 


Washington creates the list using the names of citizens who are registered as voters or who have 


received either a Washington State drivers license or identicard.   The list is limited to residents 


who are living in Spokane County.   


Initial Editing 


The electronic file is given to the Spokane County Information Systems.  ISD edits the data 


to make sure the names are usable and valid.  The edits include: 


• A full last name and first name must be present. 


• The resident address must be present and must be in Spokane County. 


• The mailing address is optional but, if specified, must be in Spokane County if the 


resident address is not valid. 


• ZP4 address editing software is used to eliminate address errors and to validate the 


resident address and the optional mailing address. 


 


Random Selection for Appearance Panels 


Each week, a new group of citizens is selected for jury service.  That group won't actually 


serve for another six weeks but the Appearance Panel is created in advance in order to provide 


time to summons them and schedule their appearance.  The selection process is controlled by the 


computer program and uses a random formula.  That random process includes the following: 


• Normally, all citizens living anywhere in the county are eligible.  However, this selection 


can be limited to those living in a certain city depending on the jurisdiction of the court 


that will be using the jurors. 


• Jurors who have already been called for current or future jury service are not eligible to 


serve again until that service has been completed. 


• The ‘Random’ logic includes the following: 


o The computer program first creates a list of record keys representing all names 


that are eligible for selection. 


o This list is returned in random order to insure that the random number generator 


provided in JuryMan does not favor any particular selection sequence over 


another. 







o The computer program passes a 'seed value' to the JuryMan randomizer which 


itself is randomly created based on the current time in milliseconds. 


o Using this 'seed value', the JuryMan randomizer function is used to move around 


randomly to select names from the returned record keys. 


o The ‘seed value’ is continuously replaced with a new value until the list is 


completed, to insure that there is no pattern to how these names are selected. 


Testing has shown that names are selected totally at random in relation to each other and in 


relation to their position in the master list from the state.   


Random Selection for Trials 


A similar process is used for selecting jurors for a trial.  The number of jurors needed for 


a trial depends on the type of trial involved, and is determined by the Jury Administrator.  The 


trial selection process is controlled by the computer program and also uses a random formula.  


That random process includes the following: 


• Only members of active appearance panels that are currently present on the day the jury 


panel is created can be selected.  If a person has not checked in, they cannot be selected. 


• People already selected for another jury panel are also not eligible to be selected for 


another jury until they are released from the one on which they are currently serving. 


• The computer program uses the same logic and random formula as for the appearance 


panel membership when selecting jurors for a trial from the eligible set of people.  
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SPOKANE COUNTY JURY MASTER 

RANDOM JUROR SELECTION PROCESS 

Random Selection Process for Jurors 

The JuryMan application uses a random selection process to summons people for jury service and to select them as jurors on trials.  This document describes the steps and answers questions about how a person was selected.   

Names Used 

The names used in this selection process are received by the Spokane County Superior Court Administrator's Office from the State of Washington.  The names are sent via electronic transfer that is created each spring and is delivered around February or March.  The State of Washington creates the list using the names of citizens who are registered as voters or who have received either a Washington State drivers license or identicard.   The list is limited to residents who are living in Spokane County.   

Initial Editing 

The electronic file is given to the Spokane County Information Systems.  ISD edits the data to make sure the names are usable and valid.  The edits include: 

· A full last name and first name must be present. 

· The resident address must be present and must be in Spokane County. 

· The mailing address is optional but, if specified, must be in Spokane County if the resident address is not valid. 

· ZP4 address editing software is used to eliminate address errors and to validate the resident address and the optional mailing address. 

 

Random Selection for Appearance Panels 

Each week, a new group of citizens is selected for jury service.  That group won't actually serve for another six weeks but the Appearance Panel is created in advance in order to provide time to summons them and schedule their appearance.  The selection process is controlled by the computer program and uses a random formula.  That random process includes the following: 

· Normally, all citizens living anywhere in the county are eligible.  However, this selection can be limited to those living in a certain city depending on the jurisdiction of the court that will be using the jurors. 

· Jurors who have already been called for current or future jury service are not eligible to serve again until that service has been completed. 

· The ‘Random’ logic includes the following: 

· The computer program first creates a list of record keys representing all names that are eligible for selection. 

· This list is returned in random order to insure that the random number generator provided in JuryMan does not favor any particular selection sequence over another. 

· The computer program passes a 'seed value' to the JuryMan randomizer which itself is randomly created based on the current time in milliseconds. o Using this 'seed value', the JuryMan randomizer function is used to move around randomly to select names from the returned record keys. 

· The ‘seed value’ is continuously replaced with a new value until the list is completed, to insure that there is no pattern to how these names are selected. 

Testing has shown that names are selected totally at random in relation to each other and in relation to their position in the master list from the state.   

Random Selection for Trials 

A similar process is used for selecting jurors for a trial.  The number of jurors needed for a trial depends on the type of trial involved, and is determined by the Jury Administrator.  The trial selection process is controlled by the computer program and also uses a random formula.  That random process includes the following: 

· Only members of active appearance panels that are currently present on the day the jury panel is created can be selected.  If a person has not checked in, they cannot be selected. 

· People already selected for another jury panel are also not eligible to be selected for another jury until they are released from the one on which they are currently serving. 

· The computer program uses the same logic and random formula as for the appearance panel membership when selecting jurors for a trial from the eligible set of people.  
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON



IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF STEVENS



    

         IN RE:                                                                             Cause No. 20-2-00001-33



	JURY SELECTION PROCESS	ADMINISTRATIVE FILING

		RE: JURY SELECTION PROCESS



JURY SELECTION PROCESS



In a manner consistent with RCW 2.36.065 and RCW 2.36.070, this document is

	designed to serve as a description of' the Stevens County Superior Court's jury selection process, specifically as it relates to how random selection is administered,



The annual jury source list is created by the Washington State Department of

Information Services (DIS) and is comprised of Voter Registration, Department of

Licensing and Washington State I.D. cards, The AOC receives the annual jury source list from DIS and notifies Superior Court Administration that the Stevens County jury merge

list is available for downloading. This typically occurs in May or June of each year.



	The Stevens County Information Services Department (IS) downloads the jury merge source list and provides this to the contracted jury provider, Jury Management 

 	Systems (JMS).



		Once the file is sent to the JMS secure FTP site, JMS filters the jury source list 

 	removing any duplicated names as well as deceased jurors. From the Merge Requirements 	Agreement, JMS will: 



			1.	De-dupe Jury Wheel File

		a.	Run a de-duplication process on the Jury Wheel file.

		                     Match on Full Last Name (including suffix) + First Name up to first space

		     + DOB. Delete all duplicate records.

		b.	Check Jury Wheel File for duplicate DL numbers. If

		                     duplicates exist, update the duplicate DL numbers to null.





Administrative Filing Re: Jury Selection Process	



	2.	De-dupe Voters File (Production)

	                                                 a.		Run a de-duplication proccss on the Production file. Full

Last Name (including suffix) + First Name up to first space + DOB.

		          [image: ] If there is a duplicate found in the Production file, the 

	record that has history is kept and any record that has no history is deleted

	(Records will be flagged). If there are multiple records with history — the 

	most current one is kept active (most recent date selected) and the others

	are marked as a duplicate if they have not been selected within the last 6

	months. If none of the duplicates contain history, keep the record with the

			         larger part and delete the others.

The new Jury Source List is then merged into the Superior Court JBvTS and ready for use. Every month, 350 randomly generated names from the Jury Source List are selected and Summonses are mailed approximately 4 weeks before the start of the three-week term. 



JURY QUALIFICATION GUIDELINES



Pursuant to RCW 2.36.070, a person shall be competent to serve as a juror in the State of 

Washington unless that person:

1. Is less than eighteen (18) years of age;

2. Is not a citizen of the United States;

3. Is not a resident of Stevens County;

4. Is not able to communicate in the English language; or

5. Has been convicted of a felony and has not had his/her civil rights Restored. If the juror states that their rights have been restored, verification will be requested and, once received, he/she will not be excused.

	

Pursuant to 2.36.080(3), a citizen shall not be excluded from jury service in this state on account of race, color, religion, sex, nation origin, or economic status. This section does not affect the right to peremptory challenges under RCW 4.44.130.



Reviewed and approved this 19th day of February, 2020 by: 



							_____________________________________

							PATRICK A. MONASMITH

							Superior Court Judge



							______________________________________

							JESSICA T. REEVES

							Superior Court Judge, Presiding
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Wahkiakum Summary.pdf


In Reference to response from Wahkiakum Superior Court Deputy Clerk III/Collections Officer:  
  


Our process remains unchanged from last year and can be shared publicly.  For Wahkiakum 
County Juror Selection, the process begins with the Administrative Office of the Courts (AOC) 
pulling eligible individuals who meet service criteria via Department of Licensing and Voter 
Registration to create the Master List.  Once the Master List is created, it is then uploaded into 
our Jury Systems software.  From there, we input the number of pool jurors needed monthly 
dependent on scheduled trials and our Jury Software uses an algorithm to randomly pull the 
requested number of jurors for summons to be printed and distributed. 
 


Email dated 10/04/2022 
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Wahkiakum Summary.docx
In Reference to response from Wahkiakum Superior Court Deputy Clerk III/Collections Officer: 

 

Our process remains unchanged from last year and can be shared publicly.  For Wahkiakum County Juror Selection, the process begins with the Administrative Office of the Courts (AOC) pulling eligible individuals who meet service criteria via Department of Licensing and Voter Registration to create the Master List.  Once the Master List is created, it is then uploaded into our Jury Systems software.  From there, we input the number of pool jurors needed monthly dependent on scheduled trials and our Jury Software uses an algorithm to randomly pull the requested number of jurors for summons to be printed and distributed.



Email dated 10/04/2022
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From: Kathy Martin <kmartin@co.walla-walla.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 9:42 AM 
To: Jenee Nash 
Subject: RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Walla Walla County 
 
 
We receive our Jurors from the State of Washington AOC and they are imported to our jury system.    We have Jury 
Systems out of California and the program has a random selection process.  We pull 850 jurors a month.   
  
Kathy Martin, Walla Walla County Clerk   
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From: McKenzie Campbell <MCampbell@co.asotin.wa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 4:55 PM 
To: Jenee Nash 
Cc: Barbara Harris 
Subject: RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process for Asotin County 
 
Hello,  
  
We receive our yearly jury source list from the Administrative Office for the Courts, our jury source list is updated each 
year.   
  
My office summons 400 prospective jurors every month.  It as a random selection using our Jury Management Software, 
Jury Systems.  
  
Please let me know if you have any other questions.  
  
McKenzie Campbell  
Asotin County Clerk   
  
  


 
 






Walla Walla.docx


		From:

		Kathy Martin <kmartin@co.walla-walla.wa.us>



		Sent:

		Thursday, October 6, 2022 9:42 AM



		To:

		Jenee Nash



		Subject:

		RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Walla Walla County









We receive our Jurors from the State of Washington AOC and they are imported to our jury system.    We have Jury Systems out of California and the program has a random selection process.  We pull 850 jurors a month.  

 

Kathy Martin, Walla Walla County Clerk  
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From: Nicole Ervin <NErvin@co.whatcom.wa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 10:35 AM 
To: Bruce Van Glubt; Dave Reynolds; Jenee Nash; Peggy Hintz 
Cc: Barbara Harris 
Subject: RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Whatcom County 
 
 
 Hi Jenee,  
   
Each year (usually in May), the state sends us a disk or electronic file with the names and addresses of Whatcom County 
residents. These records are compiled from the databases of Voter’s Registration and the Department of Licensing. In 
November, all of these records are loaded into our jury software program (Jury+ Next Generation.) In January, we begin 
drawing from these records to summon jurors each week. The Jury+ program is designed to randomly pull records based 
on the number of jurors needed. Currently, we pull 800 a week. The files are then transferred electronically to a third 
party print vendor. From there, the summons are printed and mailed. A questionnaire is included with the summons for 
jurors to complete and return to us. Based on their responses, jurors are either confirmed, excused or rescheduled. 
Those that are confirmed become the “jury pool” for the summoned week. Please let me know if you have any further 
questions.   
   
Regards,  
   


Nicole Ervin  
Jury Coordinator  
Whatcom County  
360-778-5427  
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		From:

		Nicole Ervin <NErvin@co.whatcom.wa.us>



		Sent:

		Wednesday, October 5, 2022 10:35 AM



		To:

		Bruce Van Glubt; Dave Reynolds; Jenee Nash; Peggy Hintz



		Cc:

		Barbara Harris



		Subject:

		RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Whatcom County









 Hi Jenee, 

  

[bookmark: _GoBack]Each year (usually in May), the state sends us a disk or electronic file with the names and addresses of Whatcom County residents. These records are compiled from the databases of Voter’s Registration and the Department of Licensing. In November, all of these records are loaded into our jury software program (Jury+ Next Generation.) In January, we begin drawing from these records to summon jurors each week. The Jury+ program is designed to randomly pull records based on the number of jurors needed. Currently, we pull 800 a week. The files are then transferred electronically to a third party print vendor. From there, the summons are printed and mailed. A questionnaire is included with the summons for jurors to complete and return to us. Based on their responses, jurors are either confirmed, excused or rescheduled. Those that are confirmed become the “jury pool” for the summoned week. Please let me know if you have any further questions.  

  

Regards, 

  

Nicole Ervin 

Jury Coordinator 

Whatcom County 

360-778-5427 
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From: Jill Whelchel <Jill.Whelchel@whitmancounty.net> 
Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 9:21 AM 
To: Jenee Nash 
Subject: RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Whitman County 
 
 
Hi Jenee,  
All counties receive a data file from the state of Washington containing records for potential jurors.    
  
From that file, records are selected for Municipal, District and Superior Courts.  Selection is based on address and the 
number of records each court requests for the term.  Aside from address, selection is random.  
  
Superior Court mails a postcard designed to determine eligibility  to each potential Superior Court  juror in the new data 
file.  Information from the returned postcards is used to update the data records.  These updates result in a data file of 
eligible jurors.    
  
When a trial is scheduled, approximately 50 eligible jurors are randomly selected from the updated data file to receive 
date specific summons.  These summons are typically emailed, but can also be mailed.  If responses are not received 
from the summonsed jurors, outgoing phone calls are made.  
  
I hope this is clear and complete enough to meet your needs. I am happy to answer any follow-up questions you have.  
  
Best,  
Jill Whelchel, Clerk  
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		From:

		Jill Whelchel <Jill.Whelchel@whitmancounty.net>



		Sent:

		Thursday, October 6, 2022 9:21 AM



		To:

		Jenee Nash



		Subject:

		RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Whitman County







[bookmark: _GoBack]

Hi Jenee, 

All counties receive a data file from the state of Washington containing records for potential jurors.   

 

From that file, records are selected for Municipal, District and Superior Courts.  Selection is based on address and the number of records each court requests for the term.  Aside from address, selection is random. 

 

Superior Court mails a postcard designed to determine eligibility  to each potential Superior Court  juror in the new data file.  Information from the returned postcards is used to update the data records.  These updates result in a data file of eligible jurors.   

 

When a trial is scheduled, approximately 50 eligible jurors are randomly selected from the updated data file to receive date specific summons.  These summons are typically emailed, but can also be mailed.  If responses are not received from the summonsed jurors, outgoing phone calls are made. 

 

I hope this is clear and complete enough to meet your needs. I am happy to answer any follow-up questions you have. 

 

Best, 

Jill Whelchel, Clerk 
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		From:

		McKenzie Campbell <MCampbell@co.asotin.wa.us>



		Sent:

		Tuesday, October 4, 2022 4:55 PM



		To:

		Jenee Nash



		Cc:

		Barbara Harris



		Subject:

		RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process for Asotin County







Hello, 

 

We receive our yearly jury source list from the Administrative Office for the Courts, our jury source list is updated each year.  

 

My office summons 400 prospective jurors every month.  It as a random selection using our Jury Management Software, Jury Systems. 

 

Please let me know if you have any other questions. 

 

McKenzie Campbell 

Asotin County Clerk  
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In Reference to response from the Benton County Clerk: 
 


Each county receives a list from AOC that is a combination of voter registration and DOL 
information. The counties do not create the master jury list. 
 
In Benton County, this list is updated and populated into our jury system each year. When we 
need to create a pool of jurors for a particular period, we tell our jury system that we need a 
specific number of jurors to be summoned. The system selects the names behind the scenes and 
the process is begun to send out the summons to the potential jurors. When we know we need 
a certain number of jurors to appear on a given day, we go into our system and tell it that we 
need 65 jurors to appear on a specific date. Those jurors that received a summons for that 
particular term know that they need to call our juror line or check our website to see if they 
need to appear. 
 
That is a very basic explanation of how the jury system works. It is very similar in every county. 
In some counties the authority to administer the jury program is delegated to the Superior Court 
Clerk, in some counties it remains the authority of the Superior Court. 
 


Email dated 10/04/2022 
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In Reference to response from the Benton County Clerk:



Each county receives a list from AOC that is a combination of voter registration and DOL information. The counties do not create the master jury list.



In Benton County, this list is updated and populated into our jury system each year. When we need to create a pool of jurors for a particular period, we tell our jury system that we need a specific number of jurors to be summoned. The system selects the names behind the scenes and the process is begun to send out the summons to the potential jurors. When we know we need a certain number of jurors to appear on a given day, we go into our system and tell it that we need 65 jurors to appear on a specific date. Those jurors that received a summons for that particular term know that they need to call our juror line or check our website to see if they need to appear.



That is a very basic explanation of how the jury system works. It is very similar in every county. In some counties the authority to administer the jury program is delegated to the Superior Court Clerk, in some counties it remains the authority of the Superior Court.



Email dated 10/04/2022
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From: Kim Morrison <kim.morrison@co.chelan.wa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 9:03 AM 
To: Jenee Nash 
Cc: Barbara Harris 
Subject: RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process for Chelan County 
 
 
Good morning, we receive our yearly jury source list from the Administrative Office for the Courts, our jury source list is 
updated each year.   
  
My office summons 2200-2400 prospective jurors monthly.  It as a random selection using our Jury Management 
Software, Tyler Technologies Jury.  
  
  
Kim Morrison  
Chelan County Clerk  
Wenatchee WA 98801  
509-667-6470  
  
Notice:  All emails sent to this address will be received by the Chelan County email system and may be subject to 
public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 RCW and to archiving and review.    
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		From:

		Kim Morrison <kim.morrison@co.chelan.wa.us>



		Sent:

		Wednesday, October 5, 2022 9:03 AM



		To:

		Jenee Nash



		Cc:

		Barbara Harris



		Subject:

		RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process for Chelan County









Good morning, we receive our yearly jury source list from the Administrative Office for the Courts, our jury source list is updated each year.  

 

My office summons 2200-2400 prospective jurors monthly.  It as a random selection using our Jury Management Software, Tyler Technologies Jury. 

 

 

Kim Morrison 

Chelan County Clerk 

Wenatchee WA 98801 

509-667-6470 

 

Notice:  All emails sent to this address will be received by the Chelan County email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 RCW and to archiving and review.   
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In Reference to response from the Clallam County Clerk: 
 


Hello, our juror information is gathered by registered voter data and licensed drivers. The AOC 
provides us with the master juror list. We then work with our vendor to load that data into our 
Jury System. Our Jury system randomly selects the groups of jurors and we summons the jurors 
as directed by the Court. 
 


Email dated 10/04/2022 
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In Reference to response from the Clallam County Clerk:



Hello, our juror information is gathered by registered voter data and licensed drivers. The AOC provides us with the master juror list. We then work with our vendor to load that data into our Jury System. Our Jury system randomly selects the groups of jurors and we summons the jurors as directed by the Court.



Email dated 10/04/2022
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From: Audra Morrison <Audra.Morrison@clark.wa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 2:19 PM 
To: Jenee Nash 
Cc: Barbara Harris; Cheryl Stone 
Subject: Re: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process for Clark County 
 
Hi Jeneé,  
My name is Audra and I am the Jury Coordinator for Clark County. Cheryl forwarded me your previous email regarding 
our county’s jury process and requested that I respond. Please let me know if you are needing any additional info on the 
following:  
  


1. Clark County uses Jury Systems Next Gen “Jury Plus” system to manage and maintain jurors in Clark County.  
2. Once a year, we upload a “master source list” into Jury Plus that we have received from AOC that includes 


around 400,000 “eligible” jurors from Clark County. These potential jurors are pulled from DOL for anyone that 
has a Washington State ID card, Driver’s license, or valid Clark County voter registration. While the source list 
assumes all jurors listed are eligible, there is no automatic screening regarding juror felony conviction status, 
immigration status, or language ability. Jury administrators must review each returned jury questionnaire by 
hand to verify that summoned jurors are truly eligible to serve.  


3. Each Monday, we randomly summon jurors using the Jury Plus software. Currently, 1200 jurors are randomly 
summoned each week from the master source list. They are sent a paper summons via mail about 6 weeks 
before their service term begins.   


a. On each summons, a service date is indicated (begins on a Monday) as well as a badge number 
(essentially an identification number) and group number. Our system randomly assigns up to 20 jurors 
to a group number during the summoning process.  


b. Jurors are given instructions to complete the summons and return via mail within 5 days of receiving it 
or complete the questionnaire online using our online jury portal.   


4. Each week, Jury Administration creates a “Trial Table” consisting of the trials called ready for the following week.  
a. Trials are broken down by Judge, case type, number of jurors needed, and whether the trial is a DV or 


DUI case. Extra jurors are called in for DV/DUI cases.  
b. The trial table is updated throughout the trial week with juror statistics (how many were called vs. how 


many showed up) and verdict information.   
5. After completing the trial table, Jury Administration runs a population report which shows how many jurors in 


each group number have returned their jury questionnaire. The report does not show juror names or any 
identifying information about the jurors in each group, it simply indicates how many returned questionnaires are 
in each group.   


a. Using this report, group numbers are assigned on the trial table to a particular trial. We keep adding 
group numbers until the number of jurors on the trial table reflects an amount that will bring in the 
minimum number of jurors required for that specific trial.  


i. For a 12-person jury, 36 is the minimum number of jurors needed to “start” trial.   
ii.   For a 6-person jury, 18 is the minimum number of jurors needed to “start” trial.   


    


  
  
Audra Morrison she/her/hers  
Program Coordinator I 
JURY ADMINISTRATION   
564.397.5279 





		564.397.5279
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		From:

		Audra Morrison <Audra.Morrison@clark.wa.gov>



		Sent:

		Wednesday, October 12, 2022 2:19 PM



		To:

		Jenee Nash



		Cc:

		Barbara Harris; Cheryl Stone



		Subject:

		Re: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process for Clark County







Hi Jeneé, 

My name is Audra and I am the Jury Coordinator for Clark County. Cheryl forwarded me your previous email regarding our county’s jury process and requested that I respond. Please let me know if you are needing any additional info on the following: 

 

1. Clark County uses Jury Systems Next Gen “Jury Plus” system to manage and maintain jurors in Clark County. 

2. Once a year, we upload a “master source list” into Jury Plus that we have received from AOC that includes around 400,000 “eligible” jurors from Clark County. These potential jurors are pulled from DOL for anyone that has a Washington State ID card, Driver’s license, or valid Clark County voter registration. While the source list assumes all jurors listed are eligible, there is no automatic screening regarding juror felony conviction status, immigration status, or language ability. Jury administrators must review each returned jury questionnaire by hand to verify that summoned jurors are truly eligible to serve. 

3. Each Monday, we randomly summon jurors using the Jury Plus software. Currently, 1200 jurors are randomly summoned each week from the master source list. They are sent a paper summons via mail about 6 weeks before their service term begins.  

a. On each summons, a service date is indicated (begins on a Monday) as well as a badge number (essentially an identification number) and group number. Our system randomly assigns up to 20 jurors to a group number during the summoning process. 

b. Jurors are given instructions to complete the summons and return via mail within 5 days of receiving it or complete the questionnaire online using our online jury portal.  

4. Each week, Jury Administration creates a “Trial Table” consisting of the trials called ready for the following week. 

a. Trials are broken down by Judge, case type, number of jurors needed, and whether the trial is a DV or DUI case. Extra jurors are called in for DV/DUI cases. 

b. The trial table is updated throughout the trial week with juror statistics (how many were called vs. how many showed up) and verdict information.  

5. After completing the trial table, Jury Administration runs a population report which shows how many jurors in each group number have returned their jury questionnaire. The report does not show juror names or any identifying information about the jurors in each group, it simply indicates how many returned questionnaires are in each group.  

a. Using this report, group numbers are assigned on the trial table to a particular trial. We keep adding group numbers until the number of jurors on the trial table reflects an amount that will bring in the minimum number of jurors required for that specific trial. 

i. For a 12-person jury, 36 is the minimum number of jurors needed to “start” trial.  

ii.   For a 6-person jury, 18 is the minimum number of jurors needed to “start” trial.  

   

[image: ] 

 

Audra Morrison she/her/hers 

Program Coordinator I

JURY ADMINISTRATION  

564.397.5279
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Columbia Summary.pdf


In Reference to response from the Columbia County Interim Clerk: 
 


We receive our yearly jury source list from Administrative Office for the Courts (AOC) that is a 
combination of voter registration and DOL information. We do not create the master jury list; it 
is a random selection using our jury case management system.  Depending on the month and 
how many set trials we might have, we summons anywhere from 100 to 300 per month. Once 
we know we have a trial going and we will go into our system and pull (randomly) the number of 
jurors that have been assigned to the month to appear for the specific date.  Those jurors are 
sent a letter to start calling our jury line to check in they need to appear.  We ask them to call 
even the morning of the trial. 
 


Email dated 10/05/2022 






image17.emf
Columbia  Summary.docx


Columbia Summary.docx
In Reference to response from the Columbia County Interim Clerk:



We receive our yearly jury source list from Administrative Office for the Courts (AOC) that is a combination of voter registration and DOL information. We do not create the master jury list; it is a random selection using our jury case management system.  Depending on the month and how many set trials we might have, we summons anywhere from 100 to 300 per month. Once we know we have a trial going and we will go into our system and pull (randomly) the number of jurors that have been assigned to the month to appear for the specific date.  Those jurors are sent a letter to start calling our jury line to check in they need to appear.  We ask them to call even the morning of the trial.



Email dated 10/05/2022
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From: Myklebust, Staci <MyklebustS@cowlitzwa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 9:44 AM 
To: Jenee Nash 
Subject: Re: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process for Cowlitz County 
 


We follow the same process as Franklin County, using the AOC source list and random selection from our jury 
management system.   


Staci Myklebust  
Cowlitz County Clerk  
312 SW First Ave. Rm 233  
Kelso, WA. 98626  
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		From:

		Myklebust, Staci <MyklebustS@cowlitzwa.gov>



		Sent:

		Wednesday, October 5, 2022 9:44 AM



		To:

		Jenee Nash



		Subject:

		Re: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process for Cowlitz County







We follow the same process as Franklin County, using the AOC source list and random selection from our jury management system.  

Staci Myklebust 

Cowlitz County Clerk 

312 SW First Ave. Rm 233 

Kelso, WA. 98626 
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From: MacKenzie R. Jardine (x6433) <mjardine@co.douglas.wa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 10:23 AM 
To: Jenee Nash 
Subject: RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process for Douglas County 
 
 
Good Morning,  
  
Our jury list is updated yearly from AOC. I believe they pull names from DOL and registered voters.  
  
From there our jury coordinator pulls 600 names randomly for a month long term using our in house jury management 
system. Once a trial is set to go, the jury coordinator uses the jury management system to randomly selects 60-80 jurors 
for the juror pool for the week of trial.  
  
Hope that helps!  
  
MacKenzie Jardine  
Chief Deputy Clerk  
Douglas County Superior Court  
PO Box 516  
Waterville, WA 98858  
(509) 888-6433  


  
“The opinions expressed here are my own and do not necessarily represent those of Douglas County.”  
  
“This email may be subject to disclosure as a public record under the Public Records Act, RCW Chapter 42.56.”  
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		From:

		MacKenzie R. Jardine (x6433) <mjardine@co.douglas.wa.us>



		Sent:

		Wednesday, October 5, 2022 10:23 AM



		To:

		Jenee Nash



		Subject:

		RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process for Douglas County









Good Morning, 

 

Our jury list is updated yearly from AOC. I believe they pull names from DOL and registered voters. 

 

From there our jury coordinator pulls 600 names randomly for a month long term using our in house jury management system. Once a trial is set to go, the jury coordinator uses the jury management system to randomly selects 60-80 jurors for the juror pool for the week of trial. 

 

Hope that helps! 

 

MacKenzie Jardine 

Chief Deputy Clerk 

Douglas County Superior Court 

PO Box 516 

Waterville, WA 98858 

(509) 888-6433 

 

“The opinions expressed here are my own and do not necessarily represent those of Douglas County.” 

 

“This email may be subject to disclosure as a public record under the Public Records Act, RCW Chapter 42.56.” 
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From: Melanie Breezee <sup-clerk@co.ferry.wa.us> 
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 1:23 PM 
To: Jenee Nash 
Subject: RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process for Ferry County 
 
 
Good afternoon,  
  
We receive our Jury Source list from the Administrative  Office for the Courts. We get a new list each year.  I summons 
approximately 250 jurors per month.  We manage the jury questionnaires  ourselves.   
  
Sincerely,  
  
Melanie Breezee  
  
Ferry County Superior Court Acting Clerk  
350 E. Delaware # 4  
Republic, WA 99166  
509-775-5225 Ext. 2505  
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		From:

		Melanie Breezee <sup-clerk@co.ferry.wa.us>



		Sent:

		Friday, October 7, 2022 1:23 PM



		To:

		Jenee Nash



		Subject:

		RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process for Ferry County









Good afternoon, 

 

We receive our Jury Source list from the Administrative  Office for the Courts. We get a new list each year.  I summons approximately 250 jurors per month.  We manage the jury questionnaires  ourselves.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

Melanie Breezee 

 

Ferry County Superior Court Acting Clerk 

350 E. Delaware # 4 

Republic, WA 99166 

509-775-5225 Ext. 2505 
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From: Mike Killian <Michael.Killian@franklincountywa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 1:37 PM 
To: Jenee Nash 
Cc: Barbara Harris 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Enquiry: Jury Selection Process for Franklin County 
 
 
Good afternoon, we receive our yearly jury source list from the Administrative Office for the courts, our jury source list is 
updated each year.   
  
My office summons 1000 prospective jurors every two weeks.  It as random selection using our Jury Management 
Software, Tyler Technologies Jury.  
  
  
  
Michael J. Killian  
County Clerk and   
Clerk of the Superior Court  
Certified Public Official(CPO)  
1016 N 4th Avenue, B306  
Pasco, WA 99301 (509) 546-3365 
www.co.franklincountywa.gov    
michael.killian@franklincountywa.gov  
  


  
  


  
 
NOTICE: - “This email may be subject to disclosure as a public record under the Public Records Act, RCW  
Chapter 42.56.”  
  
Employees of the County Clerk’s Office are prohibited by law from providing legal advice, legal representation 


and counsel.  
  


Legal help links can be found at:  https://www.franklincountywa.gov/624/Legal-Help-Links   
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		From:

		Mike Killian <Michael.Killian@franklincountywa.gov>



		Sent:

		Tuesday, October 4, 2022 1:37 PM



		To:

		Jenee Nash



		Cc:

		Barbara Harris



		Subject:

		RE: [EXTERNAL] Enquiry: Jury Selection Process for Franklin County









Good afternoon, we receive our yearly jury source list from the Administrative Office for the courts, our jury source list is updated each year.  

 

My office summons 1000 prospective jurors every two weeks.  It as random selection using our Jury Management Software, Tyler Technologies Jury. 

 

 

 

Michael J. Killian 

County Clerk and  

Clerk of the Superior Court 

Certified Public Official(CPO) 

1016 N 4th Avenue, B306 

Pasco, WA 99301 (509) 546-3365

www.co.franklincountywa.gov   

michael.killian@franklincountywa.gov 

 

[image: ] 
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NOTICE: - “This email may be subject to disclosure as a public record under the Public Records Act, RCW 

Chapter 42.56.” 

 

Employees of the County Clerk’s Office are prohibited by law from providing legal advice, legal representation and counsel. 

 

Legal help links can be found at:  https://www.franklincountywa.gov/624/Legal-Help-Links  
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From: Marie Gormsen <mgormsen@co.garfield.wa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 4:35 PM 
To: Jenee Nash 
Subject: RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Garfield County 
 
 
Our jury selection goes through a Jury Record Selection System.  It grabs a name from (registered voters and drivers 
license) the selection every 12 seconds.  It then gives me a list of jurors from how many I ask to select.   
  
  


Marie Gormsen  
Garfield County Clerk  
PO Box 915  
Pomeroy, WA  99347  
Ph (509) 843-3731  
Fax (509) 843-1224  
mgormsen@co.garfield.wa.us  
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		From:

		Marie Gormsen <mgormsen@co.garfield.wa.us>



		Sent:

		Tuesday, October 4, 2022 4:35 PM



		To:

		Jenee Nash



		Subject:

		RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Garfield County







[bookmark: _GoBack]

Our jury selection goes through a Jury Record Selection System.  It grabs a name from (registered voters and drivers license) the selection every 12 seconds.  It then gives me a list of jurors from how many I ask to select.  

 

 

Marie Gormsen 

Garfield County Clerk 

PO Box 915 

Pomeroy, WA  99347 

Ph (509) 843-3731 

Fax (509) 843-1224 

mgormsen@co.garfield.wa.us 
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From: Lynette Henson <lhenson@grantcountywa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 4:10 PM 
To: Jenee Nash 
Subject: Jury Source Master List 
 
 
Good Afternoon,  
  
Our yearly Jury Source Master’s List is compiled from Washington State driver’s licenses, Washington State identification 
cards and voter’s registration lists.   
A vendor does a “clean-up” where duplicate names with matching birthdates are removed.  The list is updates yearly.  
The list is then used to summons monthly jurors randomly.  
  
If you have any further questions, please feel free to  reach out.   
  
Thank you.  
  
Lynette Henson  
Jury Administrator/GAL Registry Manager  
Grant County Superior Court  
Ephrata, WA 98823  
(509)754-2011 ext. 4179  
lhenson@grantcountywa.gov  
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From: Hahn, Sondra <Sondra.Hahn@courts.wa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 9:44 AM 
To: Jenee Nash 
Cc: Barbara Harris; Curry, Keith; Cottingham, Kevin 
Subject: RE: Potential Jurors Lists 
Attachments: Record Layouts 2022.pdf 
 
Good Morning Jenee,  
  
Pasted below is a summary of the process, as we are asked for this type of overview on occasion.  In addition, I 
addressed your questions in green below.  Please let me know if you have additional questions.  
  
___________  
  
Process Overview  
WaTech (state agency) receives Secretary of State (SOS) data for voter registration and Department of Licensing (DOL) 
data for licensed drivers and identicard holders once each year, generally in January or February.  WaTech merges the 
two databases to create the ‘merged’ jury source list and a list of suspected records.  AOC’s role is limited to assisting 
WaTech in the delivery of the data to the counties, which includes four files for each county:  merged, SOS alone, DOL 
alone, and a suspected duplicate records file.  The County Clerk or lead jury data coordinator for each county receives 
notice that the files are available for download via a secure web page.  These individuals receive access to the most 
current data in spring (generally March).  Counties may have their own process for reviewing the suspected duplicate 
record list or completing other necessary steps before certifying their county’s Master Jury Source List for the year.  
District courts or cities that need access to potential juror data contact the County Clerk or local jury source list lead 
for access to addresses that fall within their jurisdiction.  Some counties contract with a vendor to assist in managing 
their list, generating/mailing juror summons, etc.  AOC is not involved in these local processes but assists WaTech in 
the delivery given AOC’s regular contact with courts.  
  
GR 31 (k) provides that data other than name and address is presumed to be private. GR 
18, Jury Source List, provides additional details.   
  
Sondra Hahn  
Court Program Analyst   |   Office of Judicial and Legislative Relations  
Administrative Office of the Courts  
P:  360.705.5276  
sondra.hahn@courts.wa.gov 
www.courts.wa.gov 
  


 
1. With what frequency does AOC receive updated SOS and DOL data from WaTech?  The process happens once 


per year.  
2. Does WaTech query and sort the SOS and DOL data before AOC receives it?  Their role is described above; they 


do not “sort” or “query.”  
3. In what format do counties get their data?  They receive the data in TXT data form.  Do counties get a single 


consolidated list of names from SOS and DOL, or two separate lists that they must consolidate (in other words, 
who combines the two lists)?  Described above; 4 files for each county.  However, courts may choose to not use 
the WaTech merged file and run their own merge of the originating DOL & SOS files.  



mailto:sondra.hahn@courts.wa.gov





 


4. What information is included with each name?  The records layout description for the 2022 data is attached.  
5. Does the AOC use a specific IT operation to distribute each court its respective data through a data share 


agreement?  To aid WaTech in the delivery of the data (which over time modernized from being shipped on 
giant tape reels, to floppies, to CDs to now digital), AOC provides counties with a secure link to access their 4 
files.  


6. If counties pull the data, does AOC track which county pulls data, and when?  N/A  
 
 
 


<<< See below for attachments >>> 
 


  







 


Department Of Licensing File 


Attribute Length Format Valid Values 
driver license # 12 alpha  
duplicate flag 1 alpha Y=yes 
last name 30 alpha  
first name 15 alpha  
middle name 15 alpha  
address 30 alpha  
city 24 alpha  
state 2 alpha  
zip code 5 numeric  
zip plus 4 4 numeric  
county code 2 numeric values: 01 – 39 
date of birth 8 numeric YYYYMMDD 


gender 1 alpha 
F=female, M=male, U=unknown or gender 
X 


issue date 8 numeric YYYYMMDD 
address change date 8 numeric YYYYMMDD 
previous driver license # 12 alpha  


vehicular assault flag 1 alpha 
Y=yes, driver has a vehicular assault 
violation, N or blank=no, driver has no 
vehicular assault violations 


vehicular homicide flag 1 alpha 
Y=yes, driver has a vehicular homicide 
violation, N or blank=no, driver has no 
vehicular homicide violations 


Record Length Total 179   
  
  







 


Secretary of State File 


Attribute Length Format Valid Values 
county code 2 numeric values: 01 – 39 
registration year 4 alpha YYYY 
registration ID 10 alpha may be blank 
last name 30 alpha  
first name 15 alpha  
middle name 15 alpha  


gender 1 alpha 
F=female, M=male, U O or 
blank=unknown 


date of birth 8 numeric MMDDYYYY 
date of registration 8 numeric MMDDYYYY 
residence address 39 alpha  
residence city 15 alpha  
residence zip code 9 alpha  
mailing address 39 alpha  
mailing city 15 alpha  
state 2 alpha  
mailing zip code 9 alpha  
precinct code 6 alpha  
levy code 6 alpha  
congressional district 2 alpha  
legislative district 2 alpha  
Date Last Voted 8 alpha MMDDYYYY 
active/inactive 1 alpha  
Record Length Total 246   


 


  







 


Merged File for Non-King County Courts 


Attribute Length Format Valid Values 
county code 2 numeric values: 01 – 39 
SOS registration year 4 alpha YYYY 
SOS registration ID 6 alpha may be blank 
last name 30 alpha  
first name 15 alpha   
middle name 15 alpha   


gender 1 alpha 
F=female, M=male, U O or 
blank=unknown 


date of birth 8 numeric MMDDYYYY 
SOS date of registration 8 numeric MMDDYYYY 
residence address 39 alpha  
residence city 15 alpha  
residence zip code 9 alpha  
zip plus 4 9 alpha an additional ZIP plus 4 
mailing address 39 alpha  
mailing city 15 alpha  
state 2 alpha  
mailing zip code 9 alpha  
driver licensing # 12 alpha  


vehicular assault flag 1 alpha 
Y=yes, driver has a vehicular assault 
violation, N or blank=no, driver has no 
vehicular assault violations 


vehicular homicide flag 1 alpha 
Y=yes, driver has a vehicular homicide 
violation, N or blank=no, driver has no 
vehicular homicide violations 


suspected duplicate flag 1 alpha 
Y=yes, name has a possible conflict with 
another name on the list of suspected 
duplicates 


address flag 1 alpha Y=yes, indicates incomplete address 
Record Length Total 242   


 
  







 


Suspected Duplicates File 
(Non-King County Courts) 


Attribute Length Format Valid Values 
county code 2 numeric values: 01 – 39 
SOS registration year 4 alpha YYYY    may be blank 
SOS registration ID 6 alpha may be blank 
last name 30 alpha  
first name 15 alpha   
middle name 15 alpha   


gender 1 alpha 
F=female, M=male, U O or 
blank=unknown 


date of birth 8 numeric MMDDYYYY 
SOS date of registration 8 numeric MMDDYYYY    may be blank 
residence address 39 alpha  
residence city 15 alpha  
residence zip code 9 alpha  
zip plus 4 9 alpha an additional ZIP plus 4 
mailing address 39 alpha  
mailing city 15 alpha  
state 2 alpha  
mailing zip code 9 alpha  
driver licensing # 12 alpha  


vehicular assault flag 1 alpha 
Y=yes, driver has a vehicular assault 
violation, N or blank=no, driver has no 
vehicular assault violations 


vehicular homicide flag 1 alpha 
Y=yes, driver has a vehicular homicide 
violation, N or blank=no, driver has no 
vehicular homicide violations 


suspected duplicate flag 1 alpha 
Y=yes, name has a possible conflict with 
another name on the list of suspected 
duplicates 


address flag 1 alpha Y=yes, indicates incomplete address 
Record Length Total 242   


 
  







 


King County Merged File 
 


Attribute Length Format Valid Values 
county code 2 numeric 17 
SOS registration year 4 alpha YYYY 
SOS registration ID 10 alpha may be blank 
last name 30 alpha  
first name 15 alpha   
middle name 15 alpha   


gender 1 alpha 
F=female, M=male, U O or 
blank=unknown 


date of birth 8 numeric MMDDYYYY 
SOS date of registration 8 numeric MMDDYYYY 
residence address 39 alpha  
residence city 15 alpha  
residence zip code 9 alpha  
zip plus 4 9 alpha an additional ZIP plus 4 
mailing address 39 alpha  
mailing city 15 alpha  
state 2 alpha  
mailing zip code 9 alpha  
driver licensing # 12 alpha  


vehicular assault flag 1 alpha 
Y=yes, driver has a vehicular assault 
violation, N or blank=no, driver has no 
vehicular assault violations 


vehicular homicide flag 1 alpha 
Y=yes, driver has a vehicular homicide 
violation, N or blank=no, driver has no 
vehicular homicide violations 


suspected duplicate flag 1 alpha 
Y=yes, name has a possible conflict with 
another name on the list of suspected 
duplicates 


address flag 1 alpha Y=yes, indicates incomplete address 
Record Length Total 246   


 
  







 


King County Suspected Duplicates File 
 


Attribute Length Format Valid Values 
county code 2 numeric 17 
SOS registration year 4 alpha YYYY     maybe be blank 
SOS registration ID 10 alpha may be blank 
last name 30 alpha  
first name 15 alpha   
middle name 15 alpha   


gender 1 alpha 
F=female, M=male, U O or 
blank=unknown 


date of birth 8 numeric MMDDYYYY 
SOS date of registration 8 numeric MMDDYYYY    may be blank 
residence address 39 alpha  
residence city 15 alpha  
residence zip code 9 alpha  
zip plus 4 9 alpha an additional ZIP plus 4 
mailing address 39 alpha  
mailing city 15 alpha  
state 2 alpha  
mailing zip code 9 alpha  
driver licensing # 12 alpha  


vehicular assault flag 1 alpha 
Y=yes, driver has a vehicular assault 
violation, N or blank=no, driver has no 
vehicular assault violations 


vehicular homicide flag 1 alpha 
Y=yes, driver has a vehicular homicide 
violation, N or blank=no, driver has no 
vehicular homicide violations 


suspected duplicate flag 1 alpha 
Y=yes, name has a possible conflict with 
another name on the list of suspected 
duplicates 


address flag 1 alpha Y=yes, indicates incomplete address 
Record Length Total 246   
 


 






Grant.docx
		From:

		Lynette Henson <lhenson@grantcountywa.gov>



		Sent:

		Tuesday, October 4, 2022 4:10 PM



		To:

		Jenee Nash



		Subject:

		Jury Source Master List









Good Afternoon, 

 

Our yearly Jury Source Master’s List is compiled from Washington State driver’s licenses, Washington State identification cards and voter’s registration lists.  

A vendor does a “clean-up” where duplicate names with matching birthdates are removed.  The list is updates yearly.  The list is then used to summons monthly jurors randomly. 

 

If you have any further questions, please feel free to  reach out.  

[bookmark: _GoBack] 

Thank you. 

 

Lynette Henson 

Jury Administrator/GAL Registry Manager 

Grant County Superior Court 

Ephrata, WA 98823 

(509)754-2011 ext. 4179 

lhenson@grantcountywa.gov 
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From:  Sherry Carlson <SherryC@co.grays-harbor.wa.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 1:30 PM 


Wayne Buchanan 
Cc: Barbara Harris 
Subject: Random jury selection 
 


Hello Mr. Buchanan, 


Our jury list is provided by Administrative Office of the Courts (AOC) and is sent to our jury software 
provider, Jury Services Inc. (JSI). They take the data and provide us with a "shoe box" which we use 
throughout the year to summons jurors for our Superior, District, and municipal courts. 


I hope you find this information helpful. 
 


Sherry Carlson 
Deputy Clerk III 
Jury Coordinator/Appeals 


Grays Harbor County Clerk's Office 
102 W. Broadway, Room 203 
Montesano, WA 98563 
360.249.3842 
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		From:

			Sherry Carlson <SherryC@co.grays-harbor.wa.us>	[image: ]



		Sent:

		Tuesday, November 2, 2021 1:30 PM Wayne Buchanan



		Cc:

		Barbara Harris



		Subject:

		Random jury selection







Hello Mr. Buchanan,

Our jury list is provided by Administrative Office of the Courts (AOC) and is sent to our jury software provider, Jury Services Inc. (JSI). They take the data and provide us with a "shoe box" which we use throughout the year to summons jurors for our Superior, District, and municipal courts.

I hope you find this information helpful.



Sherry Carlson

Deputy Clerk III

Jury Coordinator/Appeals

Grays Harbor County Clerk's Office

102 W. Broadway, Room 203

Montesano, WA 98563

360.249.3842
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Island Call Summary.pdf


Summary of Telephone Call from the Jury Manager for Island County: 
 
The State Administrative Office of the Courts provides a Master List to the county. Island County’s IT 
Department then uses Jury Management Systems (from Courthouse Tech) to generate a random list of 
names from which potential jurors are summoned. 
 
Conversation took place on 10/05/2022 
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Summary of Telephone Call from the Jury Manager for Island County:



The State Administrative Office of the Courts provides a Master List to the county. Island County’s IT Department then uses Jury Management Systems (from Courthouse Tech) to generate a random list of names from which potential jurors are summoned.



Conversation took place on 10/05/2022
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From: Ruth Gordon <RGordon@co.jefferson.wa.us>   
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 4:02 PM  
To: Jenee Nash <Jenee.Nash@opd.wa.gov>  
Cc: Brian Gleason <BGleason@co.jefferson.wa.us>  
Subject: RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Jefferson County  
  
 
Hi, Jenee.  I do not administer the jury process, but I will try to give you an answer. I have cc’ed my colleague Brian 
Gleason who is the District Court Admnistrator, and who supervises the jury manager in Jefferson County.  
  
As you probably are aware, the source list is prepared on the various courts’ behalf by the AOC per GR18. GR 18 
(wa.gov).  See also RCW’s 2.35.052-2.36.063.  
  
When they let us know it’s done, I download it to the County servers and District Court contacts our jury software 
vendor to import the updated list to our jury management system.  This software keeps track of recent past service and 
permanent excuses for medical reasons so that people who should not be in the pool are not in there if they should be 
passed over for those statutory or policy based reasons.  
  
By the way, the AOC has done its best to sort through the two lists that are the origin of the jury source list – voter 
registration and DOL license lists – and they try to ID and exclude any duplicates.  The vendor uses that data to try to 
perfect our source list so everyone has the same chance of being called.  This is invisible to us in the courts, but we pay 
for the service.  
  
I am not going to be able to tell you how the software does what it does, but when one of our courts sends a request for 
a certain number of jurors the jury manager sets up the case and the trial dates and requests a certain number of jurors.  
Those are randomly selected according to the computer program.  It produces an alphabetical list of jurors (to use for 
sign-in) and a randomized list of jurors (to number the jurors in the venire).  It also prints the actual summons.    
  
In our county we do not just call juries every week as we do not have trials every week.  We do call jurors for a two week 
term and we pre-qualify them so they are sitting in the software ready to call if needed.  We send out about 500 
qualification forms every other week.  We have to do it this way because the law requires that we give them at least 30 
days’ notice of their trial service but we only have 10 days’ notice.  The forms have the qualifications questions from 
RCW 2.36.070: Qualification of juror. (wa.gov).  But we only issue an actual summons if a court has a trial set.  We get 
notice about 10 days in advance and generally send the summons the same day we get the request.    
  
That is pretty much it.  If Brian has something to add, I defer to him as he is actually doing this work for us.  If you have 
additional questions please let me know.   
  
Respectfully, Ruth  


Ruth Gordon  
Jefferson County Clerk  
P.O. Box 1220  
1820 Jefferson Street  
Port Townsend, WA   98368  
Phone: 360-385-9128 FAX: 360-385-5672 rgordon@co.jefferson.wa.us  







 


 
From: Brian Gleason <BGleason@co.jefferson.wa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 8:54 AM 
To: Jenee Nash; Ruth Gordon 
Cc: Barbara Harris 
Subject: RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Jefferson County 
 
 
Good Morning Jenee –   
  
I don’t have too much more to add to what Ruth has said -  For each two week jury pool term we usually send out 
anywhere from 350 to 450 qualification forms as we usually have around 50-75 people who have deferred their jury trial 
service from prior months.  We allow a person to defer up to 11 months in the future and during COVID we were going 
out sometimes 14 months if they had certain high risk conditions.   
  
After all those qualification forms are sent out and we go thru the process of actually getting a pool, we are ending up 
anywhere from 150 to 200 people that has qualified for that two week period.  In those two weeks we also block 
dates for someone who might have a medical appointment or a 3 day vacation etc. so bring down our numbers even 
more.  Once I get notification of a jury that needs to be pulled, the jury system pulls the number of qualified jurors ( 
usually now 60 for superior court and 30 for district court) and we notify them via a postcard.  When the jury shows 
up they have been pre-randomized and given numbers – which is all done by the software to try and have it as 
random as possible.   
  
It’s important to note that so far we are still an all paper system here in Jefferson County – all the notifications are done 
via US Mail and everything is returned via the mail.  We do not have text capabilities or on line registration like the 
bigger counties.  We have had several attempts to upgrade our system but the stars have not aligned yet for that 
process.  Maybe with Amanda coming on board in the new year, we can tackle the upgrade again.   
  
  
Thank you   
  
Brian  
  
Brian Gleason   
Court Administrator   
  
Jefferson County District Court  
1820 Jefferson Street   
P.O Box 1220  
Port Townsend, WA 98368  
  
360-385-9134 bgleason@co.jefferson.wa.us  
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From: Ruth Gordon <RGordon@co.jefferson.wa.us>  

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 4:02 PM 

To: Jenee Nash <Jenee.Nash@opd.wa.gov> 

Cc: Brian Gleason <BGleason@co.jefferson.wa.us> 

Subject: RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Jefferson County 

 



Hi, Jenee.  I do not administer the jury process, but I will try to give you an answer. I have cc’ed my colleague Brian Gleason who is the District Court Admnistrator, and who supervises the jury manager in Jefferson County. 

 

As you probably are aware, the source list is prepared on the various courts’ behalf by the AOC per GR18. GR 18 (wa.gov).  See also RCW’s 2.35.052-2.36.063. 

 

When they let us know it’s done, I download it to the County servers and District Court contacts our jury software vendor to import the updated list to our jury management system.  This software keeps track of recent past service and permanent excuses for medical reasons so that people who should not be in the pool are not in there if they should be passed over for those statutory or policy based reasons. 

 

By the way, the AOC has done its best to sort through the two lists that are the origin of the jury source list – voter registration and DOL license lists – and they try to ID and exclude any duplicates.  The vendor uses that data to try to perfect our source list so everyone has the same chance of being called.  This is invisible to us in the courts, but we pay for the service. 

 

I am not going to be able to tell you how the software does what it does, but when one of our courts sends a request for a certain number of jurors the jury manager sets up the case and the trial dates and requests a certain number of jurors.  Those are randomly selected according to the computer program.  It produces an alphabetical list of jurors (to use for sign-in) and a randomized list of jurors (to number the jurors in the venire).  It also prints the actual summons.   

 

In our county we do not just call juries every week as we do not have trials every week.  We do call jurors for a two week term and we pre-qualify them so they are sitting in the software ready to call if needed.  We send out about 500 qualification forms every other week.  We have to do it this way because the law requires that we give them at least 30 days’ notice of their trial service but we only have 10 days’ notice.  The forms have the qualifications questions from RCW 2.36.070: Qualification of juror. (wa.gov).  But we only issue an actual summons if a court has a trial set.  We get notice about 10 days in advance and generally send the summons the same day we get the request.   

 

That is pretty much it.  If Brian has something to add, I defer to him as he is actually doing this work for us.  If you have additional questions please let me know.  

 

Respectfully, Ruth 

Ruth Gordon 

Jefferson County Clerk 

P.O. Box 1220 

1820 Jefferson Street 

Port Townsend, WA   98368 

Phone: 360-385-9128 FAX: 360-385-5672 rgordon@co.jefferson.wa.us 



		From:

		Brian Gleason <BGleason@co.jefferson.wa.us>



		Sent:

		Wednesday, October 5, 2022 8:54 AM



		To:

		Jenee Nash; Ruth Gordon



		Cc:

		Barbara Harris



		Subject:

		RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Jefferson County









Good Morning Jenee –  

 

I don’t have too much more to add to what Ruth has said -  For each two week jury pool term we usually send out anywhere from 350 to 450 qualification forms as we usually have around 50-75 people who have deferred their jury trial service from prior months.  We allow a person to defer up to 11 months in the future and during COVID we were going out sometimes 14 months if they had certain high risk conditions.  

 

After all those qualification forms are sent out and we go thru the process of actually getting a pool, we are ending up anywhere from 150 to 200 people that has qualified for that two week period.  In those two weeks we also block dates for someone who might have a medical appointment or a 3 day vacation etc. so bring down our numbers even more.  Once I get notification of a jury that needs to be pulled, the jury system pulls the number of qualified jurors ( usually now 60 for superior court and 30 for district court) and we notify them via a postcard.  When the jury shows up they have been pre-randomized and given numbers – which is all done by the software to try and have it as random as possible.  

 

It’s important to note that so far we are still an all paper system here in Jefferson County – all the notifications are done via US Mail and everything is returned via the mail.  We do not have text capabilities or on line registration like the bigger counties.  We have had several attempts to upgrade our system but the stars have not aligned yet for that process.  Maybe with Amanda coming on board in the new year, we can tackle the upgrade again.  

 

 

Thank you  

 

Brian 

 

Brian Gleason  

Court Administrator  

 

Jefferson County District Court 

1820 Jefferson Street  

P.O Box 1220 

Port Townsend, WA 98368 

 

360-385-9134 bgleason@co.jefferson.wa.us 
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From: Wheeler, Greg <Greg.Wheeler@kingcounty.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 10:11 AM 
To: Wayne Buchanan <Wayne.Buchanan@opd.wa.gov> 
Cc: sondra.hahn@courts.wa.gov 
Subject: FW: Jury Study Inquiry 


Good Morning, 


Each year the Administrative Office of the Courts (AOC) complies information supplied by the Dept of 
Licensing (those holding WA driver's licenses and identicards) and the Secretary of State (registered voters) 
and after a process to eliminate duplicate profiles, forwards the data to the superior courts of each county. 


King County Superior Court takes the information and working with our vendor, checks again for duplicates 
and compares the information to the National Change of Address registry to obtain the most recent 
addresses. Once we have what we feel are the most current addresses and the fewest duplicates, we load the 
data along with any postponed summonses from the previous term to our jury management system and use 
to randomly summons juror candidates. 


King County Superior Court also upon request, provides updated source lists to district and municipal courts in 
King County. These courts will provide King County Superior Court the parameters from which their individual 
lists should be created. 


Please let me know if you've any other questions. I've copied Sondra Hahn with AOC who is much more the 
subject matter expert on this topic. 


Greg Wheeler | Manager -Jury Services 
King County Superior Court | Tel 206-477-1319 | Fax 206-296-0986 
Information for Jurors - King County 
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From: Wheeler, Greg <Greg.Wheeler@kingcounty.gov> Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 10:11 AM

To: Wayne Buchanan <Wayne.Buchanan@opd.wa.gov>

Cc: sondra.hahn@courts.wa.gov Subject: FW: Jury Study Inquiry

Good Morning,

Each year the Administrative Office of the Courts (AOC) complies information supplied by the Dept of

Licensing (those holding WA driver's licenses and identicards) and the Secretary of State (registered voters) and after a process to eliminate duplicate profiles, forwards the data to the superior courts of each county.

King County Superior Court takes the information and working with our vendor, checks again for duplicates and compares the information to the National Change of Address registry to obtain the most recent addresses. Once we have what we feel are the most current addresses and the fewest duplicates, we load the data along with any postponed summonses from the previous term to our jury management system and use to randomly summons juror candidates.

King County Superior Court also upon request, provides updated source lists to district and municipal courts in King County. These courts will provide King County Superior Court the parameters from which their individual lists should be created.

Please let me know if you've any other questions. I've copied Sondra Hahn with AOC who is much more the subject matter expert on this topic.

Greg Wheeler | Manager -Jury Services

King County Superior Court | Tel 206-477-1319 | Fax 206-296-0986 Information for Jurors - King County
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From: David Lewis <Dlewis@kitsap.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 12:08 PM 
To: Jenee Nash 
Subject: RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Kitsap County 
 
 
Good afternoon,   
  
we receive our yearly jury source list from the Administrative Office for the Courts. Our jury source list is updated each 
year.   
  
Our office summons 700 prospective jurors Tuesday every week.  It is a random selection using our Jury Management 
Software, Tyler Technologies Jury.  
  
  
David T. Lewis III  
Kitsap County Clerk  
614 Division St. MS-34  
Port Orchard, WA 98366  
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		From:

		Hahn, Sondra <Sondra.Hahn@courts.wa.gov>



		Sent:

		Tuesday, October 18, 2022 9:44 AM



		To:

		Jenee Nash



		Cc:

		Barbara Harris; Curry, Keith; Cottingham, Kevin



		Subject:

		RE: Potential Jurors Lists



		Attachments:

		Record Layouts 2022.pdf







Good Morning Jenee, 

 

Pasted below is a summary of the process, as we are asked for this type of overview on occasion.  In addition, I addressed your questions in green below.  Please let me know if you have additional questions. 

 

___________ 

 

Process Overview 

WaTech (state agency) receives Secretary of State (SOS) data for voter registration and Department of Licensing (DOL) data for licensed drivers and identicard holders once each year, generally in January or February.  WaTech merges the two databases to create the ‘merged’ jury source list and a list of suspected records.  AOC’s role is limited to assisting WaTech in the delivery of the data to the counties, which includes four files for each county:  merged, SOS alone, DOL alone, and a suspected duplicate records file.  The County Clerk or lead jury data coordinator for each county receives notice that the files are available for download via a secure web page.  These individuals receive access to the most current data in spring (generally March).  Counties may have their own process for reviewing the suspected duplicate record list or completing other necessary steps before certifying their county’s Master Jury Source List for the year.  District courts or cities that need access to potential juror data contact the County Clerk or local jury source list lead for access to addresses that fall within their jurisdiction.  Some counties contract with a vendor to assist in managing their list, generating/mailing juror summons, etc.  AOC is not involved in these local processes but assists WaTech in the delivery given AOC’s regular contact with courts. 

 

GR 31 (k) provides that data other than name and address is presumed to be private. GR 18, Jury Source List, provides additional details.  

 

Sondra Hahn 

Court Program Analyst   |   Office of Judicial and Legislative Relations 

Administrative Office of the Courts 

P:  360.705.5276 

sondra.hahn@courts.wa.gov

www.courts.wa.gov

 



1. With what frequency does AOC receive updated SOS and DOL data from WaTech?  The process happens once per year. 

2. Does WaTech query and sort the SOS and DOL data before AOC receives it?  Their role is described above; they do not “sort” or “query.” 

3. In what format do counties get their data?  They receive the data in TXT data form.  Do counties get a single consolidated list of names from SOS and DOL, or two separate lists that they must consolidate (in other words, who combines the two lists)?  Described above; 4 files for each county.  However, courts may choose to not use the WaTech merged file and run their own merge of the originating DOL & SOS files. 

4. What information is included with each name?  The records layout description for the 2022 data is attached. 

5. Does the AOC use a specific IT operation to distribute each court its respective data through a data share agreement?  To aid WaTech in the delivery of the data (which over time modernized from being shipped on giant tape reels, to floppies, to CDs to now digital), AOC provides counties with a secure link to access their 4 files. 

6. If counties pull the data, does AOC track which county pulls data, and when?  N/A 







<<< See below for attachments >>>






Department Of Licensing File

		Attribute

		Length

		Format

		Valid Values



		driver license #

		12

		alpha

		



		duplicate flag

		1

		alpha

		Y=yes



		last name

		30

		alpha

		



		first name

		15

		alpha

		



		middle name

		15

		alpha

		



		address

		30

		alpha

		



		city

		24

		alpha

		



		state

		2

		alpha

		



		zip code

		5

		numeric

		



		zip plus 4

		4

		numeric

		



		county code

		2

		numeric

		values: 01 – 39



		date of birth

		8

		numeric

		YYYYMMDD



		gender

		1

		alpha

		F=female, M=male, U=unknown or gender

X



		issue date

		8

		numeric

		YYYYMMDD



		address change date

		8

		numeric

		YYYYMMDD



		previous driver license #

		12

		alpha

		



		vehicular assault flag

		1

		alpha

		Y=yes, driver has a vehicular assault violation, N or blank=no, driver has no vehicular assault violations



		vehicular homicide flag

		1

		alpha

		Y=yes, driver has a vehicular homicide violation, N or blank=no, driver has no vehicular homicide violations



		Record Length Total

		179

		

		





 




Secretary of State File

		Attribute

		Length

		Format

		Valid Values



		county code

		2

		numeric

		values: 01 – 39



		registration year

		4

		alpha

		YYYY



		registration ID

		10

		alpha

		may be blank



		last name

		30

		alpha

		



		first name

		15

		alpha

		



		middle name

		15

		alpha

		



		gender

		1

		alpha

		F=female, M=male, U O or blank=unknown



		date of birth

		8

		numeric

		MMDDYYYY



		date of registration

		8

		numeric

		MMDDYYYY



		residence address

		39

		alpha

		



		residence city

		15

		alpha

		



		residence zip code

		9

		alpha

		



		mailing address

		39

		alpha

		



		mailing city

		15

		alpha

		



		state

		2

		alpha

		



		mailing zip code

		9

		alpha

		



		precinct code

		6

		alpha

		



		levy code

		6

		alpha

		



		congressional district

		2

		alpha

		



		legislative district

		2

		alpha

		



		Date Last Voted

		8

		alpha

		MMDDYYYY



		active/inactive

		1

		alpha

		



		Record Length Total

		246

		

		










Merged File for Non-King County Courts

		Attribute

		Length

		Format

		Valid Values



		county code

		2

		numeric

		values: 01 – 39



		SOS registration year

		4

		alpha

		YYYY



		SOS registration ID

		6

		alpha

		may be blank



		last name

		30

		alpha

		



		first name

		15

		alpha 

		



		middle name

		15

		alpha 

		



		gender

		1

		alpha

		F=female, M=male, U O or blank=unknown



		date of birth

		8

		numeric

		MMDDYYYY



		SOS date of registration

		8

		numeric

		MMDDYYYY



		residence address

		39

		alpha

		



		residence city

		15

		alpha

		



		residence zip code

		9

		alpha

		



		zip plus 4

		9

		alpha

		an additional ZIP plus 4



		mailing address

		39

		alpha

		



		mailing city

		15

		alpha

		



		state

		2

		alpha

		



		mailing zip code

		9

		alpha

		



		driver licensing #

		12

		alpha

		



		vehicular assault flag

		1

		alpha

		Y=yes, driver has a vehicular assault violation, N or blank=no, driver has no vehicular assault violations



		vehicular homicide flag

		1

		alpha

		Y=yes, driver has a vehicular homicide violation, N or blank=no, driver has no vehicular homicide violations



		suspected duplicate flag

		1

		alpha

		Y=yes, name has a possible conflict with another name on the list of suspected duplicates



		address flag

		1

		alpha

		Y=yes, indicates incomplete address



		Record Length Total

		242

		

		










Suspected Duplicates File

(Non-King County Courts)

		Attribute

		Length

		Format

		Valid Values



		county code

		2

		numeric

		values: 01 – 39



		SOS registration year

		4

		alpha

		YYYY    may be blank



		SOS registration ID

		6

		alpha

		may be blank



		last name

		30

		alpha

		



		first name

		15

		alpha 

		



		middle name

		15

		alpha 

		



		gender

		1

		alpha

		F=female, M=male, U O or blank=unknown



		date of birth

		8

		numeric

		MMDDYYYY



		SOS date of registration

		8

		numeric

		MMDDYYYY    may be blank



		residence address

		39

		alpha

		



		residence city

		15

		alpha

		



		residence zip code

		9

		alpha

		



		zip plus 4

		9

		alpha

		an additional ZIP plus 4



		mailing address

		39

		alpha

		



		mailing city

		15

		alpha

		



		state

		2

		alpha

		



		mailing zip code

		9

		alpha

		



		driver licensing #

		12

		alpha

		



		vehicular assault flag

		1

		alpha

		Y=yes, driver has a vehicular assault violation, N or blank=no, driver has no vehicular assault violations



		vehicular homicide flag

		1

		alpha

		Y=yes, driver has a vehicular homicide violation, N or blank=no, driver has no vehicular homicide violations



		suspected duplicate flag

		1

		alpha

		Y=yes, name has a possible conflict with another name on the list of suspected duplicates



		address flag

		1

		alpha

		Y=yes, indicates incomplete address



		Record Length Total

		242

		

		










King County Merged File



		Attribute

		Length

		Format

		Valid Values



		county code

		2

		numeric

		17



		SOS registration year

		4

		alpha

		YYYY



		SOS registration ID

		10

		alpha

		may be blank



		last name

		30

		alpha

		



		first name

		15

		alpha 

		



		middle name

		15

		alpha 

		



		gender

		1

		alpha

		F=female, M=male, U O or blank=unknown



		date of birth

		8

		numeric

		MMDDYYYY



		SOS date of registration

		8

		numeric

		MMDDYYYY



		residence address

		39

		alpha

		



		residence city

		15

		alpha

		



		residence zip code

		9

		alpha

		



		zip plus 4

		9

		alpha

		an additional ZIP plus 4



		mailing address

		39

		alpha

		



		mailing city

		15

		alpha

		



		state

		2

		alpha

		



		mailing zip code

		9

		alpha

		



		driver licensing #

		12

		alpha

		



		vehicular assault flag

		1

		alpha

		Y=yes, driver has a vehicular assault violation, N or blank=no, driver has no vehicular assault violations



		vehicular homicide flag

		1

		alpha

		Y=yes, driver has a vehicular homicide violation, N or blank=no, driver has no vehicular homicide violations



		suspected duplicate flag

		1

		alpha

		Y=yes, name has a possible conflict with another name on the list of suspected duplicates



		address flag

		1

		alpha

		Y=yes, indicates incomplete address



		Record Length Total

		246

		

		










King County Suspected Duplicates File



		Attribute

		Length

		Format

		Valid Values



		county code

		2

		numeric

		17



		SOS registration year

		4

		alpha

		YYYY     maybe be blank



		SOS registration ID

		10

		alpha

		may be blank



		last name

		30

		alpha

		



		first name

		15

		alpha 

		



		middle name

		15

		alpha 

		



		gender

		1

		alpha

		F=female, M=male, U O or blank=unknown



		date of birth

		8

		numeric

		MMDDYYYY



		SOS date of registration

		8

		numeric

		MMDDYYYY    may be blank



		residence address

		39

		alpha

		



		residence city

		15

		alpha

		



		residence zip code

		9

		alpha

		



		zip plus 4

		9

		alpha

		an additional ZIP plus 4



		mailing address

		39

		alpha

		



		mailing city

		15

		alpha

		



		state

		2

		alpha

		



		mailing zip code

		9

		alpha

		



		driver licensing #

		12

		alpha

		



		vehicular assault flag

		1

		alpha

		Y=yes, driver has a vehicular assault violation, N or blank=no, driver has no vehicular assault violations



		vehicular homicide flag

		1

		alpha

		Y=yes, driver has a vehicular homicide violation, N or blank=no, driver has no vehicular homicide violations



		suspected duplicate flag

		1

		alpha

		Y=yes, name has a possible conflict with another name on the list of suspected duplicates



		address flag

		1

		alpha

		Y=yes, indicates incomplete address



		Record Length Total

		246
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		From:

		David Lewis <Dlewis@kitsap.gov>



		Sent:

		Thursday, October 6, 2022 12:08 PM



		To:

		Jenee Nash



		Subject:

		RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Kitsap County









Good afternoon,  

 

we receive our yearly jury source list from the Administrative Office for the Courts. Our jury source list is updated each year.  

 

Our office summons 700 prospective jurors Tuesday every week.  It is a random selection using our Jury Management Software, Tyler Technologies Jury. 

 

 

David T. Lewis III 

Kitsap County Clerk 

614 Division St. MS-34 

Port Orchard, WA 98366 
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From: Sarah Keith <sarah.keith.sc@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 3:35 PM 
To: Jenee Nash 
Cc: Barbara Harris 
Subject: FW: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Kittitas County 
 
 
Jenee –  
  
The process for Kittitas County is:  
  


            The Court Administrator receives notification from the State Administrator of the Courts (AOC) 
regarding the Jury Source list merge between March and May.  They merge the source list from the Department  
of Information Services (DIS)  
  
  


KITTITAS COUNTY JURY MASTER  


RANDOM JUROR SELECTION PROCESS (RCW 2.36.063)  


Random Selection Process for Jurors  


The Jury Management System application uses a random selection process to summons people for jury 
service and to select them as jurors on trials.  This document describes the steps and answers questions about 
how a person was selected.  


Names Used  
The names used in this selection process are received by the Kittitas County Superior Court  


Administrator's Office from the State of Washington.  The names are sent in a link received from the  
Washington State Department of Information Services each spring and is delivered around April or May.  The 
State of Washington creates the list of names using the names of citizens who are registered as voters or who 
have received either a Washington State drivers license or identicard.   The list is limited to residents who are 
living in Kittitas County.  


Initial Editing  
The link is forwarded to Tyler Technologies, who edits the data to make sure the names are usable and 


valid.  The edits include:  


• A full last name and first name must be present.  
• The resident address must be present and must be in Kittitas County.  
• The mailing address is optional but, if specified, must be in Kittitas County if the resident address is not 


valid.  
• Tyler Technology uses address editing software to eliminate address errors and to validate the resident 


address and the optional mailing address.  


  







2 


Random Selection for Appearance Panels  
Each month, a new group of citizens is selected for jury service.  That group won't actually serve for 


another 2 to 3 months but the Appearance Panel is created in advance in order to provide time to summons 
them and schedule their appearance.  The selection process is controlled by the computer program and uses a 
random formula.  That random process includes the following:  


• Normally, all citizens living anywhere in the county are eligible.  However, this selection can be limited 
to those living in a certain city depending on the jurisdiction of the court that will be using the jurors.  


• Jurors who have already been called for current or future jury service are not eligible to serve again until 
that service has been completed.  


• The ‘Random’ logic includes the following: o The computer program first creates a list of record keys 
representing all names that are eligible for selection.  


o This list is returned in random order to ensure that the random number generator provided in 
Access does not favor any particular selection sequence over another.  


o The computer program passes a 'seed value' to the randomizer which itself is randomly created 
based on the current time in milliseconds.  


o Using this 'seed value', the randomizer function is used to move around randomly to select 
names from the returned record keys.  


o The ‘seed value’ is continuously replaced with a new value until the list is completed, to insure 
that there is no pattern to how these names are selected.  


Testing has shown that names are selected totally at random in relation to each other and in relation to their 
position in the master list from the state.   


Random Selection for Trials  
A similar process is used for selecting jurors for a trial.  The number of jurors needed for a trial depends 


on the type of trial involved, and is determined by the Jury Administrator.  The trial selection process is 
controlled by the computer program and also uses a random formula.  That random process includes the 
following:  


• Only members of active appearance panels that are currently present on the day the jury panel is created 
can be selected.  If a person has not checked in, they cannot be selected.  


• People already selected for another jury panel are also not eligible to be selected for another jury until 
they are released from the one on which they are currently serving.  


• The computer program uses the same logic and random formula as for the appearance panel membership 
when selecting jurors for a trial from the eligible set of people.  


  
  
Let me know, if I can be of any further assistance.  
  
Sarah  


  
  
  
  


 
 





		Names Used

		Initial Editing

		Random Selection for Appearance Panels

		Random Selection for Trials
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		From:

		Sarah Keith <sarah.keith.sc@co.kittitas.wa.us>



		Sent:

		Thursday, October 6, 2022 3:35 PM



		To:

		Jenee Nash



		Cc:

		Barbara Harris



		Subject:

		FW: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Kittitas County









Jenee – 

 

The process for Kittitas County is: 

 

            The Court Administrator receives notification from the State Administrator of the Courts (AOC) regarding the Jury Source list merge between March and May.  They merge the source list from the Department 

of Information Services (DIS) 

 

 

KITTITAS COUNTY JURY MASTER 

RANDOM JUROR SELECTION PROCESS (RCW 2.36.063) 

Random Selection Process for Jurors 

The Jury Management System application uses a random selection process to summons people for jury service and to select them as jurors on trials.  This document describes the steps and answers questions about how a person was selected. 

Names Used 

The names used in this selection process are received by the Kittitas County Superior Court 

Administrator's Office from the State of Washington.  The names are sent in a link received from the 

Washington State Department of Information Services each spring and is delivered around April or May.  The State of Washington creates the list of names using the names of citizens who are registered as voters or who have received either a Washington State drivers license or identicard.   The list is limited to residents who are living in Kittitas County. 

Initial Editing 

The link is forwarded to Tyler Technologies, who edits the data to make sure the names are usable and valid.  The edits include: 

· A full last name and first name must be present. 

· The resident address must be present and must be in Kittitas County. 

· The mailing address is optional but, if specified, must be in Kittitas County if the resident address is not valid. 

· Tyler Technology uses address editing software to eliminate address errors and to validate the resident address and the optional mailing address. 

 

Random Selection for Appearance Panels 

Each month, a new group of citizens is selected for jury service.  That group won't actually serve for another 2 to 3 months but the Appearance Panel is created in advance in order to provide time to summons them and schedule their appearance.  The selection process is controlled by the computer program and uses a random formula.  That random process includes the following: 

· Normally, all citizens living anywhere in the county are eligible.  However, this selection can be limited to those living in a certain city depending on the jurisdiction of the court that will be using the jurors. 

· Jurors who have already been called for current or future jury service are not eligible to serve again until that service has been completed. 

· The ‘Random’ logic includes the following: o The computer program first creates a list of record keys representing all names that are eligible for selection. 

· This list is returned in random order to ensure that the random number generator provided in Access does not favor any particular selection sequence over another. 

· The computer program passes a 'seed value' to the randomizer which itself is randomly created based on the current time in milliseconds. 

· Using this 'seed value', the randomizer function is used to move around randomly to select names from the returned record keys. 

· The ‘seed value’ is continuously replaced with a new value until the list is completed, to insure that there is no pattern to how these names are selected. 

Testing has shown that names are selected totally at random in relation to each other and in relation to their position in the master list from the state.  

Random Selection for Trials 

A similar process is used for selecting jurors for a trial.  The number of jurors needed for a trial depends on the type of trial involved, and is determined by the Jury Administrator.  The trial selection process is controlled by the computer program and also uses a random formula.  That random process includes the following: 

· Only members of active appearance panels that are currently present on the day the jury panel is created can be selected.  If a person has not checked in, they cannot be selected. 

· People already selected for another jury panel are also not eligible to be selected for another jury until they are released from the one on which they are currently serving. 

· The computer program uses the same logic and random formula as for the appearance panel membership when selecting jurors for a trial from the eligible set of people. 

 

 

Let me know, if I can be of any further assistance. 

 

Sarah 
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From: Renea Campbell <reneac@klickitatcounty.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 4:19 PM 
To: Jenee Nash 
Cc: Barbara Harris 
Subject: Re: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Klickitat County 
 
 
Jenee,  
  


Good afternoon, we receive our yearly jury source list from the Administrative Office for the Courts, our jury source list 
is updated each year.  


   


My office summons 260 prospective jurors every month.  It is a random selection using our Jury Management Software, 
Tyler Technologies Jury.  


  


Renea Campbell  
Klickitat County Clerk  
205 S Columbus Avenue Rm 204  
Goldendale, WA  98620  
509-773-5744  
  


 
Public Records:  All email sent to this address will be received by the Klickitat County email system is subject to Public Disclosure under Chapter 42.56 RCW.  
Messages may be viewed by parties other than the intended recipient.  
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		From:

		Renea Campbell <reneac@klickitatcounty.org>



		Sent:

		Tuesday, October 4, 2022 4:19 PM



		To:

		Jenee Nash



		Cc:

		Barbara Harris



		Subject:

		Re: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Klickitat County









Jenee, 

 

Good afternoon, we receive our yearly jury source list from the Administrative Office for the Courts, our jury source list is updated each year. 

  

My office summons 260 prospective jurors every month.  It is a random selection using our Jury Management Software, Tyler Technologies Jury. 

 

Renea Campbell 

Klickitat County Clerk 

205 S Columbus Avenue Rm 204 

Goldendale, WA  98620 

509-773-5744 

 



Public Records:  All email sent to this address will be received by the Klickitat County email system is subject to Public Disclosure under Chapter 42.56 RCW.  Messages may be viewed by parties other than the intended recipient. 
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From: Scott Tinney <Scott.Tinney@lewiscountywa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2022 8:05 AM 
To: Jenee Nash 
Subject: RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Lewis County 
 
 
We receive our yearly jury source list from the Administrative Office for the Courts, our jury source list is updated each 
year.   
  
My office summons 1160 prospective jurors every month (800 for Superior Court & 360 for District Court).  It as a 
random selection done using our vendor Jury  Systems.  
  
Thanks, Scott Tinney  
Lewis County Clerk  
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		From:

		Scott Tinney <Scott.Tinney@lewiscountywa.gov>



		Sent:

		Monday, October 10, 2022 8:05 AM



		To:

		Jenee Nash



		Subject:

		RE: Enquiry: Jury Selection Process in Lewis County









We receive our yearly jury source list from the Administrative Office for the Courts, our jury source list is updated each year.  

 

My office summons 1160 prospective jurors every month (800 for Superior Court & 360 for District Court).  It as a random selection done using our vendor Jury  Systems. 

 

Thanks, Scott Tinney 

Lewis County Clerk 
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JURY SELECTION PROCESS

In a manner consistent with RCW 2.36.065 and RCW 2.36.070, this document is designed to serve as a description of the Lincoln County Superior Court's jury selection process, specifically as it relates to how random selection is administered.

The annual jury source list is created by the Washington State Department of

Information Services (DIS) and is comprised of Voter Registration, Department of Licensing and Washington State I.D. cards. The AOC receives the annual jury source list from DIS and notifies the County Clerk that the Lincoln County jury merge list is available for downloading. This typically occurs in May or June of each year.

The Lincoln County Information Services Department (IS) downloads the jury merge source list and provides this to the contracted jury provider, Jury Management Systems (JMS).

Once the file is sent to the JMS secure FTP site, JMS filters the jury source list removing any duplicated names as well as deceased jurors. From the Merge Requirements Agreement, JMS will:

1. De-dupe Jury Wheel File

a. Run a de-duplication process on the Jury Wheel file. Match on Full Last Name (including suffix) + First Name up to first space + DOB. Delete all duplicate records.

b. Check Jury Wheel File for duplicate DL numbers. If duplicates exist, update the duplicate DL numbers to null.

2. De-dupe Voters File (Production)

a. Run a de-duplication process on the Production file. Full Last Name (including suffix) + First Name up to first space + DOB.

b. If there is a duplicate found in the Production file, the record that has history is kept and any record that has no history is deleted (Records fill be flagged). If there are multiple records with history — the most current one is kept active (most recent date selected) and the others are marked as a duplicate if they have not been selected within the last 6 months. If none of the duplicates contain history, keep the record with the larger part and delete the others.

The new jury Source List is then merged into the Superior Court JMS and ready for use. Every month or as needed, 125-150 randomly generated names from the Jury Source List are selected and Summonses are mailed approximately one month before the start of the first 30 day term.

Reviewed and approved this 4th day of November, 2021 by:



						________________________________

						Jeffrey S Barkdull, Superior Court Judge





JUROR EXCUSAL GUIDELNES

The jury management clerk shall exempt from juror service the following persons, pursuant to RCW 2.36.070:

1. Those under eighteen years of age;

2. Those who are not citizens of the United States;

3. Those not residents of Lincoln County,

4. Those not able to communicate in the English language;

5. Those convicted of felonies who have not had their civil rights restored.

The jury management clerk has the authority to excuse:

1 	Those persons with substantial medical problems which would cause a hardship in their ability to serve;

2	Those with religious or philosophical beliefs which would interfere with their ability to serve (for example: Jehovah's Witness);

3. Those convicted felons who do not provide proof that their rights have been restored;

4. Individuals who have no transportation to report to court;

5. Individuals who advise they are incontinent;

6. Individuals whose services elsewhere are essential for the health or safety of another [image: ]ie. mother with no day-care available for children, person caring for an invalid with no other care available;



The jury management clerk has the authority to permanently excuse:

1. Individuals who are at least 75 years old and request to be excused;

2. Individuals with developmental disabilities;

3. Individuals who have a permanent medical condition as confirmed/recommended by a doctor's office;

The jury management clerk has the authority to defer:

1. Jurors who have made reservations or plans to be out of town if those plans are difficult or expensive to change;

2. Jurors who have appointments or obligations which cannot be cancelled with undue hardship (including seasonal work);

3. Nursing mothers;

4. Jurors with family and/or financial hardships; this service may also be limited by the jury management clerk;

5. Full-time students attending college out of town.





DATED: ____________________	     	___________________________________

							Jeffrey S. Barkdull, Superior Court Judge
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From: Sandy Ervin <servin@co.okanogan.wa.us> 
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 9:46 AM 
To: Wayne Buchanan 


cc: Barbara Harris 


Subject: RE: Jury Study Inquiry 
 


Good morning Mr. Buchanan; 


Here is a summary of the process used in Okanogan County; 
We use a vendor (Jury Systems Inc.) 805-285-5800 (Data services) 
A determination is made as to the number of jurors needed to have enough people available for trials for a given 
week. (Normally 350-375, during covid the number increased to 400-425). Currently we are asking for 400 per week. 
The vendor randomly selects the number of jurors requested. Jurors are also assigned a random group number 
between 100-150 (depending on how many jurors are summoned... 10 per group) Jurors are mailed a summons 
approximately 45 days prior to their assigned trial week. 
Juror requests are processed up through the trial week. (returned forms, on-line requests, etc.) 
Reporting instructions (postcard) is mailed 10 days prior to trial which gives the phone number and group number for 
reporting. 
Once a trial is scheduled to go forward, a number, based on stats, is determined of how many jurors are needed for the 
case. 
Using that number (normally between 35 -60), and appearance statistics groups are called in. I always call groups in order. 
Jurors are notified via recorded phone message. The remaining groups may be excused or asked to call back for a 2 nd trial 
during the week. 


Hopefully this is the information you were looking for. Please let me know if you have any questions. Feel free to call 
me if you would like clarification. 


Best Regards 
Sandy Ervin, Jury Manager/Coordinator 
Okanogan County Superior Court 


 
509 422 7376 
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